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Syllabus for selection test (written test) t th ~ 
(combined Seniority) of Mechanical O 

O e post of Sr.Clerk (GP.Rs.2800/-) in CME & STC/LGD epartment of SCR/HQRS. 

► RSP Programme 
Part "A" (Mechanical Matters) 

• Bilk RSP 
• Itemised RSP 
• Proposal 
• Calender 
• Finalisation 

► Maintenance of Rolling Stock 
• Procurement of Rolling Stock 
• POH Shopping Programme 
• Failire Rep~rting, 100/90 days sick marking, Failure analysis, 
• Condemnation of Rolling Stock . • 

► Stores 

• Tenders - Types,Stages,Contract & Agreements, Penalty, arbitration • • Work Order • 
• lnde~ts (Stock & Non-Stock) 
• Revision of EAC I 

.ii 
► M&P _ 

• Procurement of M&P, Maintenance & Repairs, AMC1~'rranty, PTC 
• Condemnation of M&P F 
► Budget 

• Budget,Budget Grant & Budget Review 
• Control over Expenditure 
• Financial Justification for proposal 
► EnHM 

• Various International Stands for quality, environment,safety and Health and works space management system. 

Part "8" (Personnel Matters) 
• Office procedure 
• Conduct Rule 
• D&AR 
• Advances 
• Allowances 
• Leave Rules 
• Pass Rules 
• PNM 
• Industrial Dispu_tes, Grievances and Redressal 
• HOER 
• RTI 
• Rajbasha 

Part "C" Basics of Computers 

• Parts of computers 
• Operating system 
• Storage devices 
• M.S Office 
• lnternet/Railnet 



Question Bank for Sr.Clerk/Mechanical  
 
1. Finance vetting is required for all purchase orders for Safety items valuing 
above. 
a. Rs. 40,000/- 
b. Rs. 1 Lakh 
c. Rs. 8 Lakh 
d. Rs. 15 Lakh 
 
2. Track fittings are purchased by: 
a. Stores Department 
b. Mechanical Department 
c. Engineering Department 
d. Traffic Department 
 
3. Purchase of imported WTA items is handled by 
a. RWF 
b. ICF 
c. Zonal Railways 
d. Railway Board 
 
4. Time elapsed from the date of realization of need of recoupment to the 
physical receipt of material is termed as 
a. Buffer time 
b. Interim period 
c. Contract period 
d. Lead time 
 
5. Stock which provide for an emergency in case of default by the suppliers and 
also to take care of fluctuations in consumptions, is known as 
a. Emergency stock 
b. Buffer stock 
c. Ordinary stores 
d. Custody stock 
 
 
6. Outstanding quantities against all live purchase orders are termed as 
a. Covered dues 
b. Uncovered dues 
c. In process dues 
d. Dead dues 
 
7. Convener of the tender committee in stores purchases is the 
a. Technical member 
b. Accounts member 
c. Mechanical member 
d. Stores member 
 



8. The finance member of the tender committee in case of tender value of Rs.1.5 crores is 
a. FA&CAO/WST 
b. Dy.FA&CAO 
c. DFM 
d. AFA 
 
9. The tender quantity is 500 nos. The lowest acceptable offer is @ Rs. 
11,000/- each + GST 18%. What will be the level of TC 
a. SAG level TC 
b. JAG level TC 
c. Senior Scale level TC 
d. None of these. 
 
10. Money allotted for purchase of stock items is called 
a) Purchase money 
b) Purchase balance 
c) Purchase suspense 
d) Purchase grant 
 
11. As soon as the offer of the tenderer is accepted, the contractor has to deposit SD 
A) Within 30 days of the posting of Letter of acceptance 
B) Within 25 days of receipt of the communication 
C) Within 14 days of receipt of the communication 
D) Within 21 days from the date of Letter of acceptance 
 
12. In case of Rate Contract 
A) Quantity, rate and consignee are stipulated 
B) Only rate is stipulated 
C) Quantity and Rate is stipulated 
D) Quantity, rate and Delivery Period is stipulated. 
 
13. Which class of Digital Signature Certificate to Bidders is required? 
(a) Class-I 
(b) Class-I I 
(c) Class-III 
(D) Class-IV 
 
14. What is the power Dy.CMM of a stores depot for making purchase of 
urgently required stock items through limited tender? 
(a) 5 lakhs per case 
(b) 10 laksh per case 
(c ) 50 lakh per case 
(d) 25 lakh per case. 
 
15. Officer empowered to accept a tender valuing ` 10 lakh is-- 
(a) AMM  (b) SMM  (c) Dy.CMM  (d) CMM 
 
 



16. Raw material issued to private factory for fabrication shall be charged to: 
a) WMS 
b) SINT 
c) Sale Suspense 
d) Misc. Adv Capital. 
 
17. In Indian Railways the case is to be dealt by tender committee when the 
purchase value is more than Rs. 

A. 30 lakhs   B. 25 lakhs   C. 50 lakhs    D. 10 lakhs   
 
18. Proprietary Article certificate is to be issued for the item required to be purchased from – 

A) Single firm only   B) RDSO approved firms only 
C) Approved firms only   D) None of the above 
 

19. Purchase finalized on the criteria of "Early delivery" is known as – 
A) Special purchase;    B) Delayed purchase 
C) Time Preference purchase   D) PAC purchase 
 

20. It is proposed to purchase an item of a specific brand only. For this 
A) Specification should be prepared in such a way that only product of that 
make meets the specification 
B) A PAC should be submitted along with the requisition 
C) A Sample should be submitted along with the requisition 
D) Requisition should be signed by an SAG Officer 
 
21. Who is the convenor of Tender Committee in case of Sores Purchase 
(a) Finance Member   (b) Stores Member 
(c) Technical Member   (d) None of the above 
 
22. When only one offer is received against Limited tender, what is the normal 
course of action? 
(a) Fresh tender should be invited 
(b) Offer should be accepted 
(c) Case should be dropped 
(d) None of the above 
 
23. Negotiation is done with 
(a) All the tenderers who have participated 
(b) Lowest Technically Suitable Tenderer 
(c ) Lowest two tenderers 
(d ) Highest tenderer 
 
24. In Indian Railways, open tender is adopted when value is more than Rs. 
(a) 25 Lakhs (b) 50 Lakhs (c) 75 Lakhs (d) 1 crore 
 
25. Liquidated damage for Delivery period extension is imposed per week due 
to belated supply 
(a) 1%   (b) 0.5%   (c ) 1.5%   (d) 2% 



 26. Who will be the accepting authority of tender valuing Rs 2.34 crore? 
(a) Dy.CMM  (b) CMM  (c) PCMM  (d) GM 
 
27. Vetting of Purchase orders is required value more than Rs 
(a) 5 Lakh  (b) 6 Lakh  (c) 7 Lakh  (d) 8 Lakh 
 
28. To which agency, the information of cartel formation is to be reported? 
(a) Director Railway Board, New Delhi 
(b) The competition commission of India, New Delhi 
(c) Chairman Railway Board, New Delhi 
(d) RDSO 
 
29. Centralised procurement for which of the items is done by Railway Board 
(a) Steel  (b) Stationary  (c) Machinery  (d) Linen 
 
30. What is full form of IREPS 
(a) Indian Railway e-Procurement of Stores 
(b) Indian Railway e-Procurement System 
(c) Indian Railway e-purchase of Stores 
(d) Indian Railway e-purchase System 
 
31. IMMS is maintained by 
(a) CRIS   (b) COFMOW   (c) RDSO  (d) Railway Board 
 
32. Non- Stock items are generally the items which have 
(a) Regular Turn over     (b) No Regular Turn over 
(c) Procured against Recoupment sheet   (d) None of the above 
 
33. SVC stands for 
a) Statutory Variation Clause 
b) Simple Variation Clause 
c) Stores Variation Clause 
d) Secondary Variation Clause 
 
34. Special Limited tender is one where 
a) Number of firms is just One 
b) Purchase value is above Rs 50Lakhs but tender is issued to Limited Firms 
c) Purchase must be restricted to five firms only 
d) Tender is issued by Registered post 
 
35. EMD is taken from all the tenders at ____% of tender value 
a) 1%   b) 2%   c) 3%   d) 1.5% 
 
36. Which of the following is not a method of Public Procurement in Indian Railways? 
a) Tendering    b) Reverse Auction 
c) Forward Auction   d) Spot Purchase 
 
 



37. Minimum time limit for open tender is 
a) 21 days from publication on Central Public Procurement Portal 
b) 21 days from Publication in IREPS 
c) 21 days from Publication in News paper 
d) 30 days from Publication in News paper 
 
38. In case where higher rates are received against subsequent tenders, which of 
the following clause will be applicable in last purchase case 
a) SVC Clause   b) Time Preference Clause 
c) PVC Clause   d) Quantity Option Clause 
 
39. What is the quantity distribution ratio between (technically Suitable) L-1 
and L-2 offers in case of price differential up to 3% 

a) 50 : 50   b) 40 : 60  c) 60 : 40  d)65 : 35 
 

40. Provision for _____% of Net procured quantity (NPQ in regular tender in 
case of Developmental order is 
a) 30%   b) 10%   c) 40%   d) 20% 
 
41. Bids of Authorised dealer/agents are considered for placement of order 
subject to submission of following 
a) NSIC Certificate   b) KVIC 
c) OEM authorisation   d) Udyog aadhaar 
 
42. Full form of IMMS is 
a) Integrated Materials Management System 
b) Information Materials Management System 
c) International Materials Management System 
d) International Medical Management System 
 
43. Who supplies the material in Stores Depot 
a) Trader 
b) Manufacturer 
c) Vendor 
(d) All the above 
 
44. Non- Stock items are stored in 
a) Main Receipt Ward   b) Special Ward 
c) Consignee Store   d) Scrap ward 
 
45. What is the unit code of set? 
a) 04   b) 02   c) 01   d) 03 
 
46. What is the direct acceptance power of Dy.CMM? 
a) Up to Rs 20 Lakh 
b) Up to Rs 25 Lakh 
c) Up to Rs 50 Lakh 
d) Up to Rs 75 Lakh 



 
47. RDSO stands for 
a) Research Development and Standards Organisation 
b) Research Design and Standards Organization 
c) Railway Design and Standards Organization 
d) Railway Development and Standards Organisation 
 
48. Full form of FIFO 
a) Fast in Fast out 
b) First in Fast out 
c) First in First Out 
d) Fine in first out 
 
49. The full form of RITES 
a) Rail India Technology and Economical Services 
b) Rail India Technology and Economic Services 
c) Rail India Technical and Economical Services 
d) Rail International Technical and Economical Services 
 
50 For which of the following items, indent is placed on the Railway Board ? 
1. Steel plates 
2. SMPS Based IPS 
3. Signalling cable 
4. Data Loggers 
 
51) Time elapsed from the date of realization of need of recoupment to the 
physical receipt of material is termed as‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
1. Buffer time 
2. Interim period 
3. Contract period 
4. Lead time 
 
52) Extra inventory kept on hand to cater for default by the suppliers and also 
to take care of fluctuations in demand is known as‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
1. Emergency stock 
2. Buffer stock 
3. Ordinary store 
4. Custody stock 
 
53) A non stock requisition having an estimated value of Rs 12.5 Lakh is 
required to be approved by which level Officer of user department before 
submitting it to Stores department for procurement? 
1. SAG officer 
2. JAG & SG officer 
3. SS officer 
4. JS officer 
 
 



54) Items of stores which have not been issued for a period of 24 months, but 
which, it is anticipated, will be used in the near future are called‐ 
1. Moveable surplus 
2. Dead surplus 
3. Overstock 
4. Inactive 
 
55) Which is the correct statement in case of a Rate Contract ? 
1. Quantity, rate and consignee are stipulated 
2. Only rate is stipulated 
3. Quantity and rate are stipulated 
4. Quantity, rate and delivery period are stipulated 
 
56) For supply tenders, a Tender committee is constituted for tender valuing 
1. Rs. 10 Lakhs & above 
2. Rs. 20 Lakhs & above 
3. Rs. 25 Lakhs & above 
4. Rs. 50 Lakhs & above 
 
57) When only one offer is received against limited tender, what is the normal 
course of action? 
1. Fresh tenders should be invited 
2. Offer could be accepted with PHOD's approval 
3. Case should be dropped & open tender should be invited 
4. Offer could be accepted provided the offer is from past supplier and rate is 
Reasonable 
 
58) 30% Quantity option clause shall be normally included in Stores tenders 
valuing above Rs......? 
1. Rs.50 Lakh 
2. Rs.75 Lakh 
3. Rs.1.0 Crore 
4. Rs.1.50 Crore 
 
59) Denial clauses are part of modification advice for‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
1. D. P. extension 
2. Any modification advice 
3. Modification for delivery terms 
4. None of these 
 
60) PAC is to be signed by DME/C&W for procurement of spare parts of Pit 
wheel lathe. Upto what value, can he sign the PAC? 
1. Rs. 2 lakh 
2. Rs.1 lakh 
3. Rs.4 lakh 
4. Rs. 3 lakh 
 
 



61) For stores tenders invited through single packet system, the level of Tender 
Committee to consider the tendered offers will be decided based on‐‐‐‐ 
1. The lowest acceptable offer as per the technical note 
2. Estimated Value of the tender] 
3. The lowest offer received 
4. Highest offer in the zone of consideration 
 
62) In case of stores contracts, at what rate Liquidated Damages (LD) are to be 
levied ? 
1. 1⁄2% (half percent) of the price of the delayed stores per week or part of the 
week 
2. 1⁄2% (half percent) of the price of the delayed stores per month or part of the 
month 
3. 2% of the price of the delayed stores per week or part of the week 
4. 1⁄2% (half percent) of the price of the contract value per week or part of the 
Week 
 
63) Which provision of GFR 2017 prescribes procurement of common use 
goods and services through the GeM portal? 
1. Rule 147 
2. Rule 149 
3. Rule 151 
4. Rule 153 
 
64) On which day from the date of receipt indicated in PRC, GeM system 
would auto generate CRAC for full quantity in case the consignee does not issue 
CRAC within GeM stipulated time? 
1. 7th day 
2. 5th day 
3. 15th day 
4. 11th day 
 
65) In case of pre‐decided split ordering, if the price differential between L1 
and L2 is 3.1%, what is the recommended quantum of percentage of tendered 
quantity which can be given to L2? 
1. 40% 
2. 50% 
3. 100% 
4. 35% 
 
66) Calculate total value of offer for basic price @Rs.150/‐ each + Pkg @2% 
+ Freight @Rs.5/‐ each +GST@5% for procurement of 100 nos. 
1. Rs. 16,550.00 
2. Rs. 16,590.00 
3. Rs. 16,300.00 
4. None of these 
 



67) GST is calculated on‐‐‐‐‐ 
1. Basic cost of the material 
2. Basic cost of the material and packaging charges 
3. Basic cost of the raw material 
4. Basic cost of the material + Forwarding charges + Freight charges 
 
68) How much of total government purchase is presently targeted for purchase 
from Micro and Small Enterprises? 
1. Minimum 15% 
2. Minimum 20% 
3. Minimum 25% 
4. Minimum 30% 
 
69) GeM procurement above this value mandatorily involves two‐bid 
system.............. 
1. Rs 25,000 
2. Rs 1,00,000 
3. Rs 5,00,000 
4. Rs 10,00,000 
 
70) Who is the highest authority of the Stores department at Railway Board 
level? 
1. Additional Member 
2. Principal Executive Director (Store) 
3. Addition Member ( Railway Store) 
4. PCMM 
 
71) If a dispute arises during execution of a supply contract between supplier 
and Railways, who is the competent authority to appoint an arbitrator? 
1. PCMM 
2. PFA 
3. GM 
4. DGM (Law) 
 
72) What is the full form of GeM? 
1. General e‐market place 
2. Govt. e‐market place 
3. Govt. e‐manufacturing place 
4. General e‐manufacturing place 
 
73) What do you mean by consignee? 
1. One who places purchase order 
2. One who inspects the material 
3. One who receives the materials 
4. One who submits the demand 
 
 



74) Inspection authority in case of purchase orders valuing below Rs. 5 Lakh is 
generally: 
1. RITES 
2. Consignee 
3. RDSO 
4. Railway Board 
 
75) What is the meaning of Uncovered dues? 
1. When indent is covered by PO but material has not been supplied 
2. When firm has delivered the material against the PO 
3. PO has not been placed 
4. None of these 
 
76) Presently, which of the following items may not be available on GeM? 
1. Desktop computer 
2. Pedestal Fan 
3. Digital Thermometer 
4. Bogie frames as per drawing 
 
77) Make in India policy is applicable only where the purchase value is equal 
to or more than Rs ............. 
1. Rs. 1 lakh 
2. Rs. 2 lakhs 
3. Rs. 5 lakhs 
4. Any value 
 
78) What is the correct name of the Make in India Policy issued by Govt of 
India in 2017 ? 
1. Make in India Order, 2017 
2. Make in India Policy, 2017 
3. Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 
4. Preference to Make in India Policy, 2017 
 
79) Make in India Policy is applicable to which kind of tenders/projects ? 
1. Public Private Partnership (PPP) Projects only 
2. Works & Consultancy Tenders only 
3. Goods & Services Tenders only 
4. All of these options 
 
80) As per Make in India Policy, 'Class II Local Supplier' means a supplier 
whose minimum local content is‐ 
1. More than 20% but less than 50% 
2. More than 50% but less than 80% 
3. More than 50% 
4. More than 60% but less than 80% 
 
 
 



81) Electronic Reverse Auction is preferred method of purchase for stores 
tenders valued more than Rs.‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
1. Rs. 5 Cr. 
2. Rs. 10 Cr. 
3. Rs. 50 Cr. 
4. Any value as decided by PCMM 
 
82) During electronic reverse auction process on IREPS, bidders are allowed 
to..... 
1. Increase price 
2. Decrease or increase as per choice 
3. Only decrease their price than the lowest IPO 
4. Make any counter offer including all terms and conditions 
 
83) Which of the following items is not reserved for procurement from MSEs 
(Group IV items)? 
1. Bolts & nuts 
2. Leather bags 
3. Brake beam for coach 
4. Brooms 
 
84) How many items are reserved for procurement from MSEs? 
1. 328 
2. 358 
3. 378 
4. 398 
 
85) To which head the material issued to workshop are generally charged to? 
1. WMS 
2. SINT 
3. MAC 
4. Purchase Suspense 
 
86) Supplier has to deposit SD within __________ of issue of LOA – Letter of 
Acceptance in Stores tender 
(A) 30 days  (B) 10 days  (C) 14 days  (D) 21 days 
 
87) SD in Stores contracts is exempted up to the value of Contract ______ 
(A) Rs 25 Lakh   (B) Rs. 5 Lakh  (C) Rs. 10 Lakhs   (D) None of the above 
 
88) Part ___ of Model SOP is dealt with delegation of Stores powers. 
(A) A   (B) B   (C) C   (D) D 
 
89) Head of Stores Dept at Railway Board is _________ 
(A) Member /Traction & Rolling Stock  (B) Member/Engineering 
(C) DG(RS)- Director General of Railway Stores  (D) None of these 
 
 



90) Track fittings are purchased by ______ Dept. 
(A) Stores  (B) Traffic  (C) Engineering   (D) Mechanical 
 
91) Vetting of NS indent for Safety/Passenger necessity items is required for value of 
________ and above. 
(A) Rs. 2.5 Lakhs  (B) Rs.10 Lakhs   (C) Rs.20 Lakhs   (D) Rs. 1 Lakh 
 
92) Vetting of NS Indents other than Safety/Passenger necessity items is required for value 
of ________ and above. 
(A) Rs. 2.5 Lakhs  (B) Rs.20 Lakhs   (C) Rs.10 Lakhs   (D) Rs. 1 Lakh 
 
93) Two Member Tender committee (Sr.scale officer of Stores Dept as 
Convener & Sr.Scale officer of Accounts Dept) for Tenders valued 
(A) Rs.25 Lakhs to Rs.50 Lakhs   (B) Rs.10 Lakhs to Rs.50 Lakhs 
(C) Rs.50 Lakhs to Rs. 1 Crore   (D) Rs.25 Lakhs to Rs. 1 Crore 
 
94) Three Member Tender committee (Dy.CMM/Sr.DMM of Stores Dept as 
Convener & JAG/SG officer of Indenting Dept and JAG/SG officer of 
Accounts Dept) for Tenders (other than Track items) valued 
(A) Rs. 1 Crore to Rs.10 Crore   (B) Rs.5 Crores to Rs.10 Crore 
(C) Rs. 1 Crore to Rs. 5 Crore   (D) Rs. 5 Crore to Rs. 20 Crore 
 
95) GM can accept the Tenders valued _____________ 
(A) Up to Rs.500 Crores   (B) Full powers (No limit) 
(C) Up to Rs. 200 Crores   (D) Up to Rs. 250 Crores 
 
96). Write full form of following: 
a. ISO - International Organization for Standardization 
b. BIS - Bureau of Indian Standards 
c. QAP – Quality Action Plan 
d. CEDE - Chief Electrical Distribution Engineer 
e. DQA – Directorate of Quality Assurance 
f. CPCB – Central Pollution Control Board 
g. FIFO – First in first out. 
h. LAW - List of Approved Works. 
i. GSM - Grammage per square meter. 
j. TQM - Total Quality Management 
k. ASRS - Automated Storage and Retrieval System 
l. NSIC - National Small Industries Corporation 
m. IRS -Indian Railway Standard 
 
 
97) What is the name of the website for login in E-auction? 
Ans. www.ireps.gov.in 
 
98) What is the full form of GRIP & NRIP ? 
Ans. GRIP-Gross Requirement for Interim Period NRIP-Net Requirement forInterim period 



99) What is the formula for correlation between GRIP & NRIP ? 
Ans. NRIP = GRIP – (Stock + Dues) 
 
100) Which class of Digital Signature Certificate to Bidders is required? 
(a) Class-I 
(b) Class-I I 
(c) Class-III 
(D) Class-IV 
Ans. (c) Class-III 
 
101) Buffer Stock is also known as: 
(a) Critical stock 
(b) Safety Stock 
(C) Inactive stock 
(d) emergency stock 
Ans. (b) Safety Stock 
 
102) Which of the following scrap items are not condemned by the survey 
committee in the scrap depot ? 
(a) Wagon 
(b) MS Sheet 
(C) Empty Drum 
(d) Coupler Body. 
Ans. (a) Wagon 
 
103) Which is the System of Recoupment to be followed for recouping 
Emergency stores ? 
A) Maxima- Minima 
B) Periodic review 
C) Base stock 
D) Combination of (A) & (B) 
Ans. (C) Base Stock 
 
104) Railway Stores have been classified into: 
(a) 36 groups 
(b) 49 groups 
(c) 75 groups 
(d) 56 groups 
Ans : ( c ) 
 
105) First two digits in any price list No represent: 
(a) Part Number 
(b) Specification Number 
(c) Drawing Number 
(d) Group Number 
Ans: (d) 
 
 



106) Signals & Telecommunication Stores are dealt in groups: 
(a) 50-59 
(b) 40- 49 
(c) 70-79 
(d) 10-19 
Ans: (a) 
 
107) Buffer stock is provided — 
A) To meet unforeseen requirement 
B) To supply items to other users 
C) To make good shortfall due to theft, deterioration 
D) To have items out of stock 
 
108) An item having regular turnover caused by constant demand will be known as — 
A) Ordinary Stock Item 
B) Emergency stock item 
C) Regular item 
D) Non- stock item 
 
109) Inactive items are those stock items, stock of which 
A) is unserviceable 
B) more than 3 months old 
C) has not been issued to any user for past 12 months 
D) is more than the requirement of next 24 months 
 
110) Principal Head of Stores Department on a Zonal Railway is — 
A) Chief Materials manager 
B) Principal  Chief Materials manager 
C)  Principal Chief Mechanical Engineer 
D) Principal chief engineer 
 
111) Only one offer received in respect to Limited/ Open tender is known as — 
A) Single tender   B) Single offer; 
C) PAC offer   D) Late offer 
 
112) Value of the NS Indent is 50 Lakhs, who is the approving authority  
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
113) Value of the NS Indent is 30 Lakhs, who is the approving authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
114) Value of the NS Indent is 1.5 Lakhs, who is the signing  authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
115) Value of the NS Indent is 20000, who is the signing authority 
a) Junior Scale b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 



116) Value of the PAC Certificate is 60000, who is the signing  authority 
a) Jr Scale b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
117) Value of the PAC Certificate is 1.5 Lakhs, who is the signing  authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
118) Value of the PAC Certificate is 10 Lakhs, who is the signing  authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
119) Value of the PAC Certificate is 20 Lakhs, who is the signing  authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
 
120) Value of the PAC Certificate is 30 Lakhs, who is the signing  authority 
a) PHOD b) HOD  c) JAG  d) Senior scale 
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5. Planning 
Fill in the blanks: 
 
1. Planning activity demands a high level of -------- 
a) Conceptual thinking  b) visionary thinking 
c) both a & b    d) None of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
2. Planning involves an integrated approach for creation of------ 
a) Infrastructure   b) Machinery and Plant 
c) Human resources  d) All of these 
[ Answer: d] 
 
3. The objective of Rolling Stock Programme is ------- 
a) Acquisition of rolling stock 
b) To carryout major repairs on rolling stock 
c) To procure Capital/Unit exchange spares 
d) All of above 
[ Answer: d] 
 
4. Planning activity is initiated at ------------ level on Indian Railways 
a) Corporate planning at Railway Board level  b) Zonal level 
c) Unit/ Divisional  level     d) All of these 
[ Answer: d] 
 
5. Planning activity is initiated at ------------ levels on Indian Railways 
a) One level  b) Two levels  c) Three  levels   d) None of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
6. Which of the following is considered for making investment decisions in planning activity. 
a) Meeting increased traffic needs 
b) Improving customer focus 
c) Improving quality and train Safety 
d) All of above 
[ Answer: d] 
 
7. Which of the following plan head is not covered under Demand No.16 
a) Plan Head -21 b) Plan Head -41  c) Plan Head -42   d) Plan Head -52 
[ Answer: d] 
 
8. Demand No.16 covers the following plan heads 
a) Plan Head -21 b) Plan Head -41  c) Plan Head -42   d) All of these 
[ Answer: d] 
 
9. Which of the following is required for ‘Under aged’ condemnation of rolling stock 
a) M268 form b) condition report c) condition report  d) all of these 
[ Answer: d] 
 
10. Rolling stock continued on line beyond codal life for any type of service with the 
Approval of competent authority is considered as 
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a) Authorized stock    b) overaged stock   
c) departmental stock   d) underaged stock 
[ Answer: b] 
 
11. Approval of ----- is required for normal condemnation of Electric Locos either last POH before the 
expiry of codal life or thereafter 
a) PCME   b) PCEE  c) CWE  d) none of these 
[ Answer: b] 
 
12. Inspection authority for under-aged condemnation of mainline coaches and trailer coaches on 
condition basis 
a) PCME   b) PCEE  c) CWM  d) CWE 
[ Answer: c] 
 
13. Inspection authority for under-aged condemnation of accident damaged wagons 
a) CWM  b) CRSE  c) Sr.DME  d) Sr.DEE 
[ Answer: c] 
 
14. Rolling stock approved for condemnation is disposed through----- department 
a) Mechanical   b) Electrical   c) Stores  d) All of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
15. Procurement of new rolling stock on replacement account is charged to 
a) DRF  b) CAP  c) DF  d) RRSK 
[ Answer: a] 
 
16. Salary and allowances payable to CAG are part of  
a) Capital Expenditure  b) Charged Expenditure c) Voted Expenditure  d) None 
[Answer: b] 
 
17. Railway Board Expenditure come under Major Head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 3003  d) 5001 
[Answer: a] 
 
18. Expenditure for ordinary working expenses of commercial lines comes under major head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 3003  d) 5001 
[Answer: b] 
 
19. Expenditure for ordinary working expenses of strategic lines comes under major head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 3003  d) 5001 
[Answer: c] 
 
20. Creation of new assets require 
a) Financial justification  b) Rate of Return   
c) both a & b    d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
21. Itemized Rolling Stock Programme proposals should be sent to Railway Board by --------- of every 
year 
a) 15th September   b) 15th October   
c) 15th November   d) 15th December 
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[ Answer: a] 
 
22. Capital Outlay on Commercial Lines comes under Major Head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 5002  d) 5003 
[Answer: c] 
 
23. Capital Outlay on strategic lines comes under Major Head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 5002  d) 5003 
[Answer: d] 
 
24. Cost of Railway audit is borne by Railway Revenues and is debited to major head 
a) 3001 b) 3002 c) 5002  d) 5003 
[Answer: a] 
 
25. Validity period of an item sanctioned under Railway Board M&P Programme 
a) years b) years  c) years  d) years 
[ Answer: b] 
 
26. Primary unit for cost of material, direct purchase is  
a) 27  b) 28  c) 32  d) 99 
[Answer: b] 
 
28. Primary unit for cost of material from stock is  
a) 27  b) 28  c) 32  d) 99 
[Answer: a] 
 
29. Itemized Rolling Stock Programme is prepared in the following formats 
a) Programmed deliveries  b) New Acquisitions 
c) both a & b     d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
30. Primary unit for expenditure towards contractual payments is  
a) 27  b) 28  c) 32  d) 99 
[Answer: c] 
 
 
31. Furniture, computers, printers etc. for upkeep of office are classified as 
a) M&P  b) T&P  c) RSP   d) none of these 
[ Answer: b] 
 
32.Primary unit for expenditure towards procurement of computers is  
a) 27  b) 28  c) 50  d) 51 
[Answer: c] 
 
33. Primary unit for expenditure towards procurement of computer consumables is  
a) 27  b) 28  c) 50  d) 51 
[Answer: d] 
 
34. “Final Grant” will be allotted to the Railways based on 
a) August Review  b) Revised Estimate c) Final modification d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
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35. Revised Estimate gives 
a) a trend on requirement of funds  b) Half yearly trend on utilization of allotted budget  
c) realistic utilization of funds allotted d) none of these 
[ Answer: b] 
 
36. Final modification gives 
a) a trend on requirement of funds  b) Half yearly trend on utilization of allotted budget  
c) realistic utilization of funds allotted d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
37. A machine becomes surplus due to 
a) closure / change in activity   b) reduction in workload   
c) both a & b     d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
38. Successfully commissioned new  machine shall be entered in the -------- register 
a) Day book register  b) Inventory register c) Asset register d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
39. Plan Head number for WMS is 
a) PH-42 b) PH-64 c) PH-71 d) PH-72 
[Answer: c] 
 
40 --------is the nodal officer for all proposals under Plan Head 42 from various 
departments. 
a) PCE  b) PCEE  c) PCME  d) PCOM 
[ Answer: c] 
 
41. Works that yield a financial return (RoR) of ------ and above are charged under 
CAP 
a) 6%  b) 10%  c) 12%  d) 14% 
[ Answer: b] 
 
42. Plan Head number for Stores suspense is 
a) PH-42 b) PH-64 c) PH-71 d) PH-72 
[Answer: d] 
 
43.Plan Head-2100 is for………………. 
a) Rolling stock programme b) Machinery and Plant programme 
c) Works programme  d) None of these 
[ Answer: a] 
 
44. Plan Head-4100 is for………………. 
a) Rolling stock programme b) Machinery and Plant programme 
c) Works programme  d) None of these 
[ Answer: b] 
 
45. Plan Head-4200 is for………………. 
a) Rolling stock programme b) Machinery and Plant programme 
c) Works programme  d) None of these 
[ Answer: c] 
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46. Amenities for staff come under plan head……………….. 
 a) PH-4100 b) PH-4200  c)PH-5200  d) PH-5300 
[ Answer: c] 
 
47. Passenger amenities  come under plan head……………….. 
 a) PH-4100 b) PH-4200  c)PH-5200  d) PH-5300 
[ Answer: d] 
 
48. Rashtriya Rail Sanraksha Kosh’ (RRSK) has been created in 2017-18 with a corpus of ₹1 lakh crore 
over a period of five years for------ 
a) Staff welfare works   b) Passenger amenity works  
c) Critical safety related works  d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
49. The validity of M&P item sanctioned by the railway board is …………… years.  
a) One year b) Two years  c)Three years  d) Five years 
[ Answer: d] 
 
50. All the works costing less than ₹ …………… of various departments is included in law book 
a) Less than 50 lakhs  b) less than 1.0 crores 
c) Less than 1.5 crores d) less than 2.5 crores 
[ Answer: d] 
 
51.  Works costing less than ₹2.5 crores will appear in_______ book 
a) Pink book  b) Green book  c) Yellow book  d) LAW book 
[ Answer: c] 
 
52. Bulk Rolling Stock programme works costing more than ₹2.5 crores appear in _____ pink 
a) Zonal pink book b) LAW book  c) Railway Board pink book  d) none of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
53. Itemized Rolling Stock programme works costing more than ₹2.5 crores appear in _____ pink 
a) Zonal pink book b) LAW book  c) Railway Board pink book  d) none of these 
[ Answer: a] 
 
54. Which demand deals with ‘Assets acquisition, construction and replacements’ _____ 
a) Demand No.5 b) Demand No.6 c) Demand No.10 d) Demand No.16 
[ Answer: d] 
 
55. At zonal level Nodal officer for M&P programme is _____ 
a) PCE  b) PCOM c) PCME d) None of these 
[ Answer: c] 
 
56. At zonal level Nodal officer for works  programme is _____ 
a) PCE  b) PCOM c) PCME d) None of these 
[ Answer: a] 
 
57. At zonal level Nodal department for RSP works is _____ 
a) Engineering  b) Operating c) Electrical d) Mechanical 
[ Answer: d] 
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58. ______ budget allocation  presents the funds requirement for asset / infrastructure 
development. 
a) CAP  b) DRF  c) DF  d) None of these 
[ Answer: a] 
 
59. Railway Board expenditure comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.1 b) Demand No.2 c) Demand No.3 d) Demand No.4 
[ Answer: a] 
 
60. Miscellaneous Expenditure (General) comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.1 b) Demand No.2 c) Demand No.3 d) Demand No.4 
[ Answer: b] 
 
61. Expenditure on ‘Repair and maintenance of permanent way and works’ comes under _____ 
demand 
a) Demand No.4 b) Demand No.5 c) Demand No.6 d) Demand No.7 
[ Answer: a] 
 
62. Expenditure on ‘Repair and maintenance of Motive Power’ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.4 b) Demand No.5 c) Demand No.6 d) Demand No.7 
[ Answer: b] 
 
63. Expenditure on ‘Repair and maintenance of Carriages and Wagons.’ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.4 b) Demand No.5 c) Demand No.6 d) Demand No.7 
[ Answer: c] 
 
64. Expenditure on ‘Repair and maintenance of Plant and Equipment’ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.4 b) Demand No.5 c) Demand No.6 d) Demand No.7 
[ Answer: d] 
 
65. Expenditure on ‘Operating Expenses – Rolling Stock and Equipment’ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.8 b) Demand No.9 c) Demand No.10 d) Demand No.11 
[ Answer: a] 
 
66. Expenditure on ‘Operating Expenses – Traffic ‘ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.8 b) Demand No.9 c) Demand No.10 d) Demand No.11 
[ Answer: b] 
 
67. Expenditure on ‘Operating Expenses – Fuel ‘ comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.8 b) Demand No.9 c) Demand No.10 d) Demand No.11 
[ Answer: c] 
 
68. Expenditure on ‘Staff welfare and amenities ‘comes under _____ demand 
a) Demand No.8 b) Demand No.9 c) Demand No.10 d) Demand No.11 
[ Answer: d] 
 
69. Plan Head No.14 deals with _________works 
a) Gauge conversion b) Doubling c) Computerization d) Track renewal 
[ Answer: a] 
 
70. Plan Head No.15 deals with _________ works 
a) Gauge conversion b) Doubling c) Computerization d) Track renewal 
[ Answer: b] 
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71. Plan Head No.17 deals with _________ works 
a) Gauge conversion b) Doubling c) Computerization d) Track renewal 
[ Answer: c] 
 
72. Plan Head No.31 deals with _________ works 
a) Gauge conversion b) Doubling c) Computerization d) Track renewal 
[ Answer: d] 
 
73. Developmental Fund (DF-1) is used for ------ works 
a) Development fund for Passenger and other railway user’s amenities work 
b) Development fund for Labor Welfare Works 
c) Development fund for non-remunerative works, improvement of operational efficiency 
d) Development fund for safety works 
[ Answer: a] 
 
74. Developmental Fund (DF-2) is used for ------ works 
a) Development fund for Passenger and other railway user’s amenities work 
b) Development fund for Labor Welfare Works 
c) Development fund for non-remunerative works, improvement of operational efficiency 
d) Development fund for safety works 
[ Answer: b] 
 
75. Developmental Fund (DF-3) is used for ------ works 
a) Development fund for Passenger and other railway user’s amenities work 
b) Development fund for Labor Welfare Works 
c) Development fund for non-remunerative works, improvement of operational efficiency 
d) Development fund for safety works 
[ Answer: c] 
 
76. Developmental Fund (DF-4) is used for ------ works 
a) Development fund for Passenger and other railway user’s amenities work 
b) Development fund for Labor Welfare Works 
c) Development fund for non-remunerative works, improvement of operational efficiency 
d) Development fund for safety works 
[ Answer: d] 
 
77. Revenue from coaching traffic is classified as  
a) Abstract X  b) Abstract Y  c) Abstract Z  d) None 
[Answer: a] 
 
78. Revenue from freight traffic is classified as  
a) Abstract X  b) Abstract Y  c) Abstract Z  d) None 
[Answer: b] 
 
79. Revenue from other than coaching and freight traffic is classified as  
a) Abstract X  b) Abstract Y  c) Abstract Z  d) None 
[Answer: c] 
 
80. Railway budget is merged with general budget from the year 
a) 2016-17  b) 2017-18  c) 2018-19  d) 2020-21 
[Answer: b] 
 
81. Railway budget is separated from general budget in the year 
a) 1924  b) 1948  c) 1956  d) 2000 
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[Answer: a] 
 
82. The ratio of working expenses to earnings is known as 
a) Gross earnings  b) Gross turnover  c) Net profit d) Operating ratio 
[Answer: d] 
 
83. Major modifications in rolling stock comes under  
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: b] 
 
84. Capital spares of rolling stock comes under 
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: b] 
 
85. Procurement of Carriages, Wagons and Locomotives comes under 
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: a] 
 
86. Cost of Mid-Life Rehabilitation of coaches is carried out under  
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: b] 
 
87. Cost of Conversion of coaches to MRT/ART/NMG is carried out under 
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: b] 
 
88. OHE Tower cars, Inspection carriages, Rail carriers, sleeper carriers etc are procured under 
a) Bulk RSP  b) Itemized RSP c) POH  d) IOH 
[Answer: b] 
 
89. As per SOP, DRM/ADRM/SAG can accord technical sanction for RSP works up to the cost of 
a) 25 Cr  b) 50 Cr  c) 100 Cr  d) 500 Cr 
[Answer: b] 
 
90. As per SOP, PHOD/CHOD can accord technical sanction for RSP works up to the cost of 
a) 25 Cr  b) 50 Cr  c) 100 Cr  d) 500 Cr 
[Answer: c] 
 
91. As per SOP, AGM can accord technical sanction for RSP works up to the cost of 
a) 25 Cr  b) 50 Cr  c) 100 Cr  d) 500 Cr 
[Answer: d] 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1. A railway employee can avail maximum --------------   period of days at a stretch in the form of 
leave. 
A) 2 years       B)  3 years        C) 4 years     D) 5 years 

2. Railways servants liberalized leave rules are came into force from------- 
A) 01.02.1949     B) 01.10.1950       C) 01.09.2008      D) 31.08.2000 

3. For workshop employees, how many Casual Leaves are eligible in a calendar year? 
A) 11      B)   08         C) 10       D) 12 

4. Maximum No. of Leave on Average Pays can be accumulated by a railway employee in entire 
service? 
A) 150       B) 200       C)300      D) 250 

5. A railway employee can avail maximum --------------   LAPs  at a stretch 
A) 100      B) 120       C)  150        D)180 

6. A railway employee can encash Maximum ----------  no. of  LAPs while in service. 
A) 180           B) 60        C) 100        D) 120 

7. In every calendar year how many LHAPs will be credited in regular employee account? 
A) 10        B) 20        C) 30       D)15 

8.  A railway employee can avail maximum --------------   period of days at a stretch in the form of 
LHAPs. 
A) 12 months      B) 18 months       C) 24 months       D) 36 months 

9. A railway employee who completed minimum 1 year regular service can avail Maximum ----------
-------- No. days as Leave Not Due at a stretch. 
A) 50 days       B) 90 days      C) 60 days       D) 120 days 

10. Regarding Extraordinary Leave which is applicable in the following? 
A) Not counted for Service     B) Employee would not get salary     C) Leaves will not be credited       

D) All of these 
11. To avail  Study Leave minimum regular service required is --------- 

A) 3 years      B) 4 years      C) 5 years         D) 2 years 
12. Study leave can be availed maximum at a stretch ----------- . 

A) 2 years        B) 1 year        C) 3 years        D)  6 months 
13. A male railway employee can avail ------------ no. of days as Paternity Leave up to two surviving 

children. 
A) 10 days       B)  15 days        C) 20 days        D) 18 days 

14. A female railway employee can avail ------------ no. of days as Maternity Leave up to two 
surviving children. 
A) 135 days       B) 120 days      C) 180 days      D) 100 days 

15. Female railway employee can extend Maternity leave in medical reasons up to -------------- period 
by combining other type of leaves. 
A) 1 year      B) 2 years      C) 6 months      D) 1 year 6 months 

16. A female railway employee can avail maximum ---------- days in entire service in case of 
miscarriage. 
A) 30 days       B) 15 days       C) 45 days        D) 20 days 



17. A railway employee can avail ---------------- no. of days in a calendar year to participate in NCC & 
NSS programmes. 
A) 20 days         B) 25 days      C) 45 days    D) 30 days 

 
18. In which of the following is not comes under Special casual Leave. 

A) Natural calamity  days     B) Blood donation day     C) Civil obstruction days  D) Urgent 
personnel work 

19. A male employee can avail ------------- No. of working days when he himself under gone for 
sterilization operation. 
A) 7         B) 9        C)  5        D) 10 

20. A female employee can avail ------------- No. of working days when she herself under gone for 
sterilization operation. 
B) 7             B) 9        C)  5        D) 10 

21. Child Care Leave facility is extended for ------------------ in 7th pay commission. 
A) Female employee      B) single Male employee      C) Group D employee     D) Group A Officer 

22. A single male employee can avail maximum     -------- spells of child care leave in a year. 
A) 3                   B)  5          C) 7          D) 2 

23. A single female employee can avail maximum     -------- spells of child care leave in a year. 
A) 3                   B)  5          C) 7          D) 6 

24. Minimum ------------ no. days has to apply in one spell of Child care leave. 
A) 3                  B)  5          C) 7          D) 6 

25. In Child care leave, out of 730 days in entire service, second 365 days employee will get -----------
----- % of salary for month. 
A) 75         B)  60      C)     80       D)   50 

26. Which portal is used for railway employees for online application of passes? 
A) CRIS      B) UMID       C) RESS        D) HRMS 

27. Minimum regular service is required for railway employees to get eligibility for post retirement 
complimentary passes. 
A) 10 years       B)  15 years       C) 20 years      D)  33 years 

28. Group C employee is eligible for ---------- sets of Post retirement complimentary passes after 
completion of 20 years regular service. 
A) 3         B)  2        C) 1       D)  Nil  

29. ____________ pass has been issued for children of employee who are studying outstation  in 
hostel. 
A) School cheque     B) school card      C)  special          D) Privilege  

30. ____________ Pass has been issued for children of employee who are making daily service from 
residential place to school place. 
B) School cheque     B) school card      C)  special          D) Privilege  

31. ____________ Single journey passes per year per child has been issued for children of employee 
who are studying out station in hostel. 
A) 5          B)    3        C)   6          D) 8 

32. Widow pass facility was introduced from   -----------------  



A)  12.03.1987        B)    10.12.1986       C) 01.02.1990      D) 31.08.1980 
33. -------------- No. of dependants are allowed in privilege pass of a railway employee. 

A) 03        B) 05        C)  02        D)  04 
34. If railway employee added any dependant in his pass application --------------- No. of persons are 

allowed in pass. 
A) 06        B)    04       C)    05      D)   03 

35. The privilege pass, issued to Level 6 employee is called as -------- pass. 
A) First class      B) First Class A       C) Second class       D) Second Class A 

36. In AILTC ----------- of passes/year  to be surrendered once in four years in case of Group C & D 
employees. 
A) 3 sets      B) 2 sets      C) 6 sets        D) 1 set 

37. Attendant facility can be utilized from ---------------- and above employees. 
A) Level 4       B)   level 5     c) level 6      D) level 8  

38. With On duty pass, in Mail/Express trains, how many persons can travel in case of level 6 and 
above non-gazetted employees 
A) One        B) two        C) one + attendant     D) Three  

39. With privilege pass in Mail/Express trains how many persons can travel in case of level 6 and 
above non-gazetted employees 
A) All eligible members     B) 5 only        C) 6 only            D) No limit 

40. In case of Group C & D employees how many sets of privilege passes have been issued up to 5 
years of service? 
A) Self only    B) 1 set        C) 3 sets        D) 4 sets 

41. With privilege pass in Rajadhani /Duranto type special trains, level 6 and above non gazetted 
employee in 2AC how many persons are entitled? 
A) Not eligible    B) 2 only      C)  One only         D) All eligible members 

42. In HRMS portal,  the employee user ID contains ---- 
A) 6 English alphabets    B) 6 numerical digits     C) 8 English alphabets     D)  8 numerical digits 

43. Group A & B officers are eligible for ------------- no. of sets of privilege passes per calendar year. 
A) 3 sets       B) 5 sets        C) 6 sets        D) 4 sets 

44. Group A & B officers are eligible for ------------- no. of sets of post retirement complimentary 
passes per calendar year. 
A) 3 sets         B) 5 sets         C) 6 sets        D)  4 sets 

45. Half set of P.T.O validity period is ------- 
A) 5 months          B) 3 months      C) 4 months         D) 2 and half month 

46. Year ending passes validity period is up to --------- 
A) 31st December     B) 30th September      C) 30th May       D)  30th April 

47. Advance pass can be availed  on or after -------------  
A) 1st August      B) 1st July      C) 1st October      D) 1st September 

48.  The privilege pass eligibility for step son of railway employee is -------- 
A) Not eligible     B) up to 33 yrs     C) up to 21 yrs     D) up to 18 yrs  

49. The privilege pass eligibility for daughter of railway employee is -------- 
B) Not eligible     B) up to 33 yrs     C) up to 21 yrs     D) up to marriage   



50. The income limit for dependent to get eligibility in pass is ------------ 
A) 9,000/month    B) 10,000/month   C) 15% basic pay of employee   D) both A & C but 

whichever is more  
 
KEY: 
 
1.D    2.A      3. B    4. C    5. D    6. B     7. B     8.C    9. B    10.D     11.C     12.B      13. 
B   14. C    15. B     16.C       17.  D     18. D    19. C     20.D     21. B    22.A     23. D     
24. B     25. C      26. D      27.  C    28. B    29. A     30.  B   31.  C  32. A     33.C     34.C      
35.A      36. A      37. C   38.A       39. A    40.B      41.C      42.A    43.C    44.A      45.A       
46. C   47. D    48.C     49.D      50.D 
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Official Language (Rajbhasha) 

 
Question Bank on Official Language Policy of the union for Departmental Examination 

 
1. What is the official language of the  India? 
a) Telugu b)  Hindi c) Marathi d) Hindi in Devnagari Script 
[Answer: d] 
 
2. In which article of the constitution of India Hindi has been declared as Official Language? 
a) Article 120 b) Article 210 c) Article 343 d) 3 Article 351 
[Answer: c] 
 
3. As per the provisions of the Constitution of India Official Language Hindi shall be written in 
which script? 
a) Brahmi Script b)  Sanskrit Script c) Roman Script d) Devnagari Script 
[Answer: d] 
 
4. Which forms of the numerals should be used in official purposes of the Union of India? 
a) International form of Indian Numerals b)  Devnagari numerals  
c) Roman numerals    d) None of the above 
[Answer: a] 
 
5. Hindi Day is celebrated in India on  ....... every year. 
a) 10th January  b)  26th January c) 15th August  d) 14th September 
[Answer: d] 
 
6. Why Hindi Day is celebrated in India on 14th September? 
a) Constituent Assembly of India had adopted Hindi as Official Language of India on that day. 
b)  Ministry of Home Affairs, Department of Official Language had ordered to do so.  
c) Railway Board had ordered to do so d) None of the above 
[Answer: a] 
 
7. In which article of the Constitution of India envisages setting up of Official Language 
Commissions? 
a) Article 343 b)  Article 344 c) Article 345 d) Article 346 
[Answer: b] 
 
8. Which article of the Constitution of India empowers the Indian states to choose their own 
Official Language? 
a) Article 343  b)Article 351  c) Article 210  d) Article 345 
[Answer: d] 
 
9. If a state does not choose Official Language for itself from the languages spoken in the state 
what language will be its Official Language? 
a) All the languages spoken in the state b)  Hindi Language  
c) English Language d) None of the above 
[Answer: c] 
 
10. The authoritative texts of all Bills to be introduced or amendments thereto to be moved in 
either House of Parliament or in the House or either House of the Legislature of a State shall be in 
which language? 
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a) In Hindi b)  In English  
c) In any of the Languages mentioned in 8th Schedule of the Constitution of India 
d) None of the above 
[Answer: b] 
 
11. As per the prevailing provisions of the Constitution of India all proceedings in the Supreme 
Court and in every High Court shall be in........... language. 
a) In Hindi b)  In English  
c) In any of the Languages mentioned in 8th Schedule of the Constitution of India 
d) None of the above 
[Answer: b] 
 
12. In which article of the constitution of India the duty to promote the spread of the Hindi 
language assigned to the Union of India? 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 343 d) Article 351 
[Answer: d] 
 
13. Which of the following languages not included in the VIII Schedule of the Constitution of India? 
a) Chhattisgarhi b)  Maithili c) Dogri d) Bodo 
[Answer: a] 
 
14. As per the provisions of the Constitution of India vocabulary should be drawn primarily from 
which language wherever necessary or desirable for enrichment of Hindi Language to serve as 
medium of expression for all the elements of the composite culture of India? 
a) English Language b)  Hindustani Language c) Lingua Franca d) Sanskrit Language 
[Answer: d] 
 
 
15.In which article of the Constitution of India the provision contains that if a Member of 
Parliament does not adequately express himself in Hindi or in English he/she would be permitted 
by the Chairman of the Council of the States or speaker of the House of the People or person 
acting as such as the case may be, to address the house in his mother tongue? 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 343 d) Article 351 
[Answer: a] 
 
16. In which article of the Constitution of India the provision regarding the language to be used in 
parliament has been contained. 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 343 d) Article 351 
[Answer: a] 
 
17. In which article of the Constitution of India the provision regarding the language to be used in 
state legislatures has been contained. 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 343 d) Article 351 
[Answer: b] 
 
18. In which article of the Constitution of India a provision contains that if a Member does not 
adequately express himself in Hindi or in English he/she would be permitted by the Chairman of 
the Council of the States or speaker of the House of the People or person acting as such as the 
case may be, to address the house in his mother tongue? 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 343 d) Article 351 
[Answer: b] 
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19. In clause-3 of which article of the Constitution of India empowers the parliament to make rule 
regarding continuation of the use of English language even after the expire of 15 years of the 
commencement of the constitution. 
a) Article 343 b)  Article 344 c) Article 348 d) Article 351 
[Answer: a] 
 
20. In which article of the Constitution of India a provision to constitute Official Language 
Commission at the expiration of five years from the commencement of the Constitution and 
thereafter at the expiration of ten years from such commencement has been envisaged. 
a) Article 120 b)  Article 210 c) Article 344 d) Article 348 
[Answer: c] 
 
21. The 1st Official Language Commission has been constituted on 7th June 1955 as per the 
provisions of the Constitution of India. Who was the Chairman of this commission? 
a) K. M. Munshi b)  Gopal Swami Ayengar c) B. G. Kher d) Govind Vallabh Pant 
[Answer: c] 
 
22. Who was the Chairman of the 2nd Official Language Commission? 
a) Lal Bahadur Shastry b)  Guljarilal Nanda c) Smt. Indira Gandhi d) None of the above 
[Answer: d] 

 
23. What is the Official Language of Unioin of India 
a) Hindi in Devnagari Script  b) Hindi  c) Sanskrit  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
24. On which date part XVII of the Constitution was passed in Parliament 
a)12.09.1949   b)14.09.1949  c)15.09.1949  9)21.09.1949 
[Answer: b] 
 
25.When was official language act 1963 passed 
a)10.05.1963  b)10.05.1964  c)10.05.1965  d)10.05.1966 
[Answer: a] 
 
26. When was official language Act 1963 ammended 
a)1963  a)1965  c)1967  d)1969 
[Answer: c] 
 
27.Union of India is classified into ----------- Regions under Official Language Rules 
a) A & B Regions  a) C & D Regions  c) A,B & C Regions d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
28. When is “Hindi Day” celebrated every year 
a) November 14 b) September 14 c) Noveember 21 d) September 21 
[Answer: b] 
 
29.According to official language rules, under which region Andaman and Nicobar islands come? 
a) Region ‘A’  b) Region ‘B’  c) Region ‘C’  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
30. According to official language rules, which is the only Union territory classified under region ‘B’ 
a)Union territory of Chandigarh  b)Union territory of Daman & Dieu 
c) Pondichery     d) None of these 
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[Answer: a] 
 
31.What is the official language of Arunachal Pradesh 
a)Mizo  b)English  c)Hindi  d) None of these 
[Answer: b] 
 
32. What is the act passed to give legal form to the assurances given to Non-Hindi speaking 
people? 
a)Official Language Act (amended)-1967  a)Official Language Act (amended)-1969 
a)Official Language Act (amended)-1965  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
33.From when did the section3(3) of official languages act take effect? 
a)26.01.1961  b)26.01.1963  c)26.01.1965  d)26.01.1967 
[Answer: c] 
 
34. In which part of the constitution are the articles 343-351 that give information about Official 
Language available? 
a)Part XV  b)Part XVI  c)Part XVII  d)Part XVIII 
[Answer: c] 
 
35. Maximum how many Artists can participate in Hindi drama competitions? 
a) Maximum 10 artists b) Maximum 15 artists  
c) Maximum 18 artists d) Maximum 21 artists 
[Answer: b] 
 
36.How many inspections in a month are mandatory for Rajbhasha Adhikari of railways  
a) One inspection per month  b) Two inspections per month 
c) Three inspections per month  d) Four inspection per month 
[Answer: a] 
 
37. At present how many languages are enlisted in the Eighth schedule of the constitution 
a)20  b)21  c)22  d)23 
[Answer: c] 
  
38. In which article is the provision regarding OL policy available in part V of the constitution 
a) Article 120  b) Article 343  c) Article 344  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
 
39. Name the article in which the provision of the Eighth schedule of the Constitution is available 
a) Article 120  b) Article 343  c) Article 344  d) Article 344 (1) & 351 
[Answer: d] 
 
40. When was the Official Language Rules passed? 
a)1974  b)1975  c)1976  d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
41. How many articles are there in part XVII of the Constitution? 
a) 7  b) 8  c) 9  d) 10 
[Answer: c] 
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42. In compliance of article 344 when was the official language commission formed in the year? 
a) 1955 b) 1956 c) 1957  d) 1958 
[Answer: a] 
 
 
43. Who was the first chairman of the Official Language Commission? 
a) B.G.Kher  b) G.B.Pant  c) Lal Bahadur Shastri  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
44. Who was the first chairman of the committee which was formed on the recommendation of 
the official language commission 
a) B.G.Kher  b) G.B.Pant  c) Lal Bahadur Shastri  d) None of these 
[Answer: b] 
 
45. As per the constitution, who is translating the statutory Rules, Regulations and Orders? 
a)Law ministry  b) Home ministry c) HRD  ministry d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
46. Which Official Language Rule of 1976,  mentions about the working knowledge of the Officer/ 
Employee? 
a) Rule-8 b) Rule-9 c) Rule-10  d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
47. Which article comes under part VI? 
a) Article 120  b) Article 343  c) Article 344  d) Article 210 
[Answer: d] 
 
48. Who chaired the first railway Hindi Salahkar Samiti constituted in 1973? 
a) Sri Lalit Narayan Mishra b) Sri B.G.Kher  c) Sri G.B.Pant  d) Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri 
[Answer: a] 
 
49. Who was the chairman of the parliamentary committee on official language constituted in the 
year 1976? 
a) OM Mehta  b) Sri B.G.Kher  c) Sri G.B.Pant  d) Sri Lal Bahadur Shastri 
[Answer: a] 
 
50. In which year the post of Hindi Asst. was created in General Branch of Railway Board in 
compliance of president’s order 1952? 
a) 1952 b) 1953 c) 1954  d) 1955 
[Answer: a] 
 
51. In which year the Hindi translation of Railway Budget was prepared and who was the Railway 
Minister 
a) 1956- Lal Bahadur Shastri  b) 1956- G.B.Pant 
c) 1957- B.G.Kher   d) 1957- L.M.Gupta 
[Answer: a] 
 
52. In which year Hindi (Parliament) section was established in Railway Board 
a) 1956 b) 1958 c) 1960  d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
53. The state of Jarkhand comes under which Region? 



 
Question Bank for the post of Sr.Lecturer/Science& Miscellaneous, STC                                       Page 6 of 12 

a) Region’A’  b) Region’B’  c)  Region’C’  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
54. The state of Jarkhand comes under which Region? 
a) Region’A’  b) Region’B’  c)  Region’C’  d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
 
55. Which sub-committee of the parliamentary committee on official language inspects Railway 
Ministry 
a) First sub-committee  b) Second sub-committee 
c) Third sub-committee  d) Fourth sub-committee 
[Answer: d] 
 
56. What is the scheme implemented by Railway Board for doing work in Hindi 
a) Rajbhasha individual cash award scheme  b) Rajbhasha group cash award scheme 
c) Rajbhasha Samman award scheme  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
 
57. What is the expansion for OLIC used by department of official language? 
a) Official Language Implementation committee  
b) Oriental Language Implementation committee 
c) Other Languages Improvement committee 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
58. How many Hindi courses are prescribed for central government employees? 
a)One  b)Two  c)Three d)Four 
[Answer: d] 
 
59. Which is the elementary Hindi course prescribed for central government employees? 
a) Praveen  b) Pragya  c) Parangat  d) Prabodh 
[Answer: d] 
 
60. Who is the chairman of central Hindi Committee 
a) Prime Minister b) Home Minister c) President of India  d) Vice President 
[Answer: a] 
 
61. Which committee reviews the progress made in the propagation of Hindi in particular 
ministry/ department? 
a) Hindi Salahkar Samiti   b)Parliamentary Committee 
c) Official Language Committee  d) None of these  
[Answer: a] 
 
62. When was the present parliamentary committee on official language constituted? 
a) September 1975  b) January 1975 c) September 1976  d) January 1976 
[Answer: d] 
 
 
63. How many members are there in the committee of parliamentary on official Language? 
a)21   b)25   c)27   d)30 
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[Answer: d] 
 
64. How many Lok Sabha members will be there in the committee of parliamentary on official 
language? 
a)21   b)25   c)27  d) 20 
[Answer: d] 
 
65. At present, how many sub-committees are there in the parliamentary committee on official 
language 
a) 2 sub-committees b) 3  sub-committees c) 4 sub-committees a) 5 sub-committees    
[Answer: b] 
 
66. What is the main duty of the committee of parliament on official language? 
a) To review the progressive use of Hindi 
b) To review the expenditure incurred for implementation of Hindi 
c) To review the regions based on use of Hindi 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
67. Who is the Chairman of the Town Official Language Implementation Committee constituted in 
major cities 
a) senior most central government officer of the city 
b) senior most state government officer of the city 
c) senior most railway officer of the city 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
68. What is the periodicity of the meetings of Official Language Implementation Committee? 
a) once in 3 months b) once in 6 months c) once in 9 months d) once in 12 months 
[Answer: a] 
 
69. What is the periodicity meeting of Town Officials Language Implementation Committee? 
a) once in 3 months b) once in 6 months c) once in 9 months d) once in 12 months 
[Answer: b] 
 
70. Who prepares the annual programme on Official Language? 
a) Ministry of Home Affairs  b) Ministry of LAW  
c) Ministry of HRD   d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
71. What are the Hindi courses prescribed for central government employees 
a) Prabodh & Praveen    b) Praveen & Pragya  
c) Praveen, Pragya & Parangat  d) Prabodh, Praveen, Pragya and Parangat 
[Answer: d] 
 
72. Which is the final Hindi course prescribed for Clerical Cadre Employees Of Central Government 
a) Praveen  b) Pragya  c) Parangat  d) Prabodh 
[Answer: c] 
 
73. What are the training facilities available to a central government employee to get trained in 
the Hindi courses 
a) Regular   b)Intensive   c)Correspondence and Private d) All of these 
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[Answer: d] 
 
74. How many times the regular Hindi exams are conducted in a year? 
a) One Time  b) Two Times  c) Three Times  d) Four Times 
[Answer: b] 
 
75. In which months regular Hindi examinations are conducted 
a) April and October b) May and November c) June and December d) None of these 
[Answer: b] 
 
76. Who are eligible to be trained in the Hindi courses 
a) all the central government employees  
b) all the central government employees in class III  
c) all the central government employees in class III and above officials 
d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
77. Name the newly introduced course in Hindi by Hindi teaching scheme? 
a) Praveen  b) Pragya  c) Parangat  d) Prabodh 
[Answer: c] 
 
78. Which course a category ‘C’ employee required to be trained 
a) Praveen  b) Pragya  c) Parangat  d) Prabodh 
[Answer: b] 
 
79. From which course a category ‘D’ employee required to be trained 
a) Praveen  b) Pragya  c) Parangat  d) Prabodh 
[Answer: d] 
 
80. What is the Lumpsum award for passing pragya? 
a) Rs.1200  b) Rs.1600  c) Rs.2000  d) Rs.2400 
[Answer: d] 
 
81. How many officers/ employees are warded every year from southern railway under Railway 
Board’s Rajbhasha individual cash award scheme  
a) Five  b) Six  c) Seven  d) Eight 
[Answer: d] 
 
82. How many first prizes are given in a year for writing more than 10,000 words in one unit under 
home ministries award scheme? 
a) Five members (Rs.2000/-) each employee 
b) Three members (Rs.3000/-) each employee 
c) Two members (Rs.5000/-) each employee 
d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
83. How many second prizes are given in a year for writing more than 10,000 words in one unit 
under home ministries award scheme? 
a) Five members (Rs.2000/-) each employee 
b) Three members (Rs.3000/-) each employee 
c) Two members (Rs.5000/-) each employee 
d) None of these 
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[Answer: b] 
 
 84. How many third prizes are given in a year for writing more than 10,000 words in one unit 
under home ministries award scheme? 
a) Five members (Rs.2000/-) each employee 
b) Three members (Rs.3000/-) each employee 
c) Two members (Rs.5000/-) each employee 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
85. In which order name, designation and sign boards are to be exhibited? 
a) 1. Regional Language  2. Hindi and 3. English 
b) 1. Hindi  2. English and 3. Regional Language 
c) 1. English  2. Hindi and 3. Regional Language 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
 
86. In which order the forms used by public are to be prepared 
a) 1. Regional Language  2. Hindi and 3. English 
b) 1. Hindi  2. English and 3. Regional Language 
c) 1. English  2. Hindi and 3. Regional Language 
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
87. In which order rubber stamps are to be prepared 
a)Hindi- English bi-lingual form-one line Hindi and one line English 
b)English - Hindi bi-lingual form-one line English and one line Hindi 
c) both a and b d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
88. What is the Lumpsum award for passing Hindi type writing examination by private study? 
a) Rs.1200  b) Rs.1600  c) Rs.2000  d) Rs.2400 
[Answer: b] 
 
89. What is the foreign language included in the Eighth schedule 
a) English  b) Bhutanese  c) Nepali  d)Russian 
[Answer: c] 
 
90. Who is the chairman of the Divisional Official Language Implementation Committee? 
a) Sr.DPO b) ADRM c) DRM  d) Senior Rajbhasha Adhikari 
[Answer: c] 
 
91. ------- ministry/ office is conducting the exams under Hindi Teaching Scheme for the central 
government employees 
a)Law ministry  b) Home ministry c) HRD  ministry d) None of these 
[Answer: b] 
 
92. Who is eligible for Lumpsum award 
a) Those employees who pass the Hindi exams by more than 95% 
b) Those employees who pass the hindi exams by more than 85% 
c) Those employees who pass the hindi exams by private efforts 
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d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
93. In which order are the station announcements made? 
a) Tri lingual (Hindi, Regional and English) 
b) Tri lingual (English , Regional and Hindi) 
c) Tri lingual (Regional, Hindi and English) 
d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
94. In which proportion the roof board has to be displayed 
a) In equal proportion- Tri lingual  
b) In equal proportion- bi lingual  
c) 1:2:3  proportion- Tri lingual  
d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
95. How the panel board of a train has to be displayed 
a) Tri lingual (Hindi, Regional and English) 
b) Tri lingual (English , Regional and Hindi) 
c) Tri lingual (Regional, Hindi and English) 
d) None of these 
[Answer: c] 
 
96. What is the amount of honorarium given to the OLIC clerks? 
a)Rs.600/- b) Rs.800/-  c)Rs.1000/-   d) Rs.1200/- 
[Answer: a] 
 
97. What is the duration for Hindi conversation course? 
a) 15 hours  b) 20 hours  c) 25 hours  d) 30 hours 
[Answer: d] 
 
98. What is the amount of cash award for passing Hindi typing with 88% or more but less than 92% 
Of marks 
a)Rs.600/- b) Rs.800/-  c)Rs.1000/-   d) Rs.1200/- 
[Answer: b] 
 
99. What is the amount for passing Hindi stenography with 95% or more marks 
a)Rs.2400  b) Rs.2600  c)Rs.2800  d)Rs.3000 
[Answer: a] 
 
100. What is the honorarium amount given to part-time Hindi Librarian per month? 
a)Rs.600/- b) Rs.800/-  c)Rs.1000/-   d) Rs.1200/- 
[Answer: c] 
 
101. What is the Lumpsum award given for passing Hindi Stenography examination? 
a)Rs.2400  b) Rs.2600  c)Rs.2800  d)Rs.3000 
[Answer: d] 
 
102. Mention the name of Rajbhasha Padak awarded to Senior Administrative Grade or higher 
official  
a) Railmantri Rajbhasha Swarna Padak b) Railmantri Rajbhasha Rajat Padak 
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c) Lal Bahadur Shastri Award   d) Adarsh Rail Award 
[Answer: b] 
 
103. Name the Railway Mantri Rajbhasha shield/ trophy awarded to Head of Office of Zonal 
Railways 
a) Railmantri Rajbhasha Swarna Padak b) Railmantri Rajbhasha Rajat Padak 
c) Lal Bahadur Shastri Award   d) Adarsh Rail Award 
[Answer: d] 
 
104. Mention the name of the award to be given for writing original Hindi books on technical 
subjects by Railway Board 
a) Maithili Sharan Gupta Award  b) Prem chand Award 
c) Lal Bahadur Shastri Award   d) Adarsh Rail Award 
[Answer: c] 
 
105. Mention the name of the award to be given for writing story/ novel in Hindi by Railway Board 
a) Maithili Sharan Gupta Award  b) Prem chand Award 
c) Lal Bahadur Shastri Award   d) Adarsh Rail Award 
[Answer: b] 
 
106. Mention the name of the award to be given for writing the book of Hindi poems, by Railway 
Board 
a) Maithili Sharan Gupta Award  b) Prem chand Award 
c) Lal Bahadur Shastri Award   d) Adarsh Rail Award 
[Answer: a] 
 
107. What is the cash award given under, Kamalapati Tripati Rajbhasha Swarna Padak 
a) Swarna Padak + 5,000 cash and certificate b) Swarna Padak + 10,000 cash and certificate 
c) Swarna Padak + 15,000 cash and certificate d) None of these 
[Answer: d] 
 
108. Kamalapathi Tripathi Rajbhasha swarna padak is awarded to how many members every year 
a) Awarded to 01 officer  b) Awarded to 02 officer 
c) Awarded to 03 officer  d) None of these 
[Answer: a] 
 
 
109. What is the cash award given under, Railmantri Rajbhasha Rajat Padak 
a) Rajat Padak + 6,000 cash and certificate  b) Rajat Padak + 8,000 cash and certificate 
c) Rajat Padak + 10,000 cash and certificate  d) None of these 
[Answer: b] 
 
110. Rail Mantri Rajbhasha Rajat Padak is given to how many members every year 
a) Awarded to 30 officers  b) Awarded to 30 officers 
c) Awarded to 30 officers  d) Awarded to 30 officers 
[Answer: d] 
 
 
111. What is the amount given under Rajbhasha individual cash award scheme? 
a) Rs.2000/- + Certificate   b) Rs.3000/- + Certificate  
c) Rs.5000/- + Certificate   d) Rs.10,000/- + Certificate  
[Answer: b] 
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MCQs on COMPUTER Basics and Internet 

1. Which one of the following is not an input device? 
a) Key Board b) Mouse  c) Scanner  d) Speaker 

 
2. DNS in internet technology stands for 

a) Distributed Name System  c) Data Name System 
b) Dynamic Name System   d) Domain Name System 

 
3. Portable program means 

a) Independent from its authors  c) Independent of platform 
b) Program with wheels   d) None of the above 

 
4. Memories which can be read only are called 

a) RAM b) ROM c) DRAM d) Virtual memory 
 

5. Memory in computer terminology means 
a) RAM b) ROM c) DRAM d) Hard Disk 

 
6. Temporary memory or volatile memory in computer terminology means  

a) RAM b) ROM c) DRAM d) Hard Disk 
 

7. The memory to where we write and from where we read is called 
a) ROM b) RAM c) DRAM d) Hard Disk 

 
8. Permanent memory in computer terminology means 

a) RAM b) ROM c) DRAM d) Hard Disk 
 

9. MS DOS operating system is a 
a) Graphical user interface, single tasking operating system 
b) Graphical user interface, multi-tasking operating system 
c) Command driven interface, single tasking operating system 
d) Command driven interface, multi- tasking operating system 

 
10. A website main page is called 

a) Main page     b) Home page c) Browser page  d) Bookmark page 
 

11. What is considered the ‘back bone’ of world wide web 
a) Uniform resource locater (URL)  
b) Hypertext markup language (HTML) 
c) Hypertext transfer protocol (HTTP) 
d) File Transfer Protocol (FTP) 

 
12.  We access the world wide web using 



 

a) Browser b) Search Engine c) Operating System  d) High bandwidth 
 

13. A wireless network uses________ waves to transmit signals 
a) Mechanical b) Radio c) Magnetic  d) Sound 

 
14. What device includes an adapter that decodes data sent in radio signals? 

a) Modem b) Digital Translator  c) Router d) Switch 
 

15. Which of the following is not a characteristic of a computer? 
a) Intelligence  b) Speed  c) Versatility  d) Automation 

 
16. Which of the input device cannot be used to work in MS Office? 

a) Scanner              b) Mouse       c) Key Board           d) Joy Stick 
 

17. Loading operating system into RAM is called 
a) Printing     b) Saving     c) Booting         d) Starting 
 

18. The bar on the top of the window that bears the name of the window is known 
as 
a) Task bar       b) Title bar         c) Menu bar           d) Status bar 

 
19. URL stands for 

a) Universal Research List                 c) Universal Resource List 
b) Uniform Research Locator             d) Uniform Resource Locator 

 
20. What is the short cut key to “undo” the last action in a document?  

a) Ctrl + Z         b) Ctrl + Y      c) Ctrl + X         d) Ctrl + B 
 

21. Chip is a common nick name for a(n) 
a) Transistor       b) Resistor         c) Integrated Circuit      d) Semi-conductor 

 
22. Which of the following devices has a limitation that we can only store 

information into it but cannot modify or erase it? 
a) Floppy disk      b) Hard disk      c) Tape drive      d) CD-ROM 

 
23. Which of the following is not a computer language? 

a) Microsoft         (b) C            c) C++             d) Java 
 

24. What is the purpose of keeping computes on sleep mode? 
a) Back up                                     (c) To write contents of RAM to hard disk 
b) Reduce power consumption  (d) To  improve download speed     

 
25. Fire walls are used to protect against 

a) Un-authorized access               (c) Virus attacks 



 

b) Data driven attacks                     (d) Fire attacks 
 

26. The software tool that enables a user to interact with a computer for a specific 
purpose is known as 
a) Hardware     (b) Network software    c) Shareware     d) Application 

 
27. What is output? 

a) What the processor takes from the user 
b) What the user gives to the processor 
c) What the processor gets from the user 
d) What the processor gives to the user 

 
28. The term “user interface” refers to 

a) What the user sees on the screen and how they can interact with it 
b) How the operating system responds to user commands 
c) The means by which the user interacts with the peripheral devices 
d) The monitor that is available for the computer 

 
29. Mozilla Firefox is  

a) Programming software 
b) Database 
c) Browser software 
d) Graphic user interface 

 
30. What is the function of Recycle Bin 

a) Store deleted files c) store temporary files 
b) Store corrupted files d) store document files 

 
31. Use of icons and windows are characteristic of a _______ interface 

a) Command – interface  c) Windows – oriented 
b) Graphic – interface  d) Menu – driven 

 
32. The ability of an operating system to control the activities of multiple programs 

at the same time is called 
a) Multi-processing c) Multi-tasking 
b) Multi-operating d) Multi-paging 

 
33. In a network, the computer that stores the files and processes the data is 

named as  
a) Server             b) Terminal         c) Modem d) All of these 

 
34. LAN speed is measured in 

a) KBPS              b) MBPS        c) MIPS            d) BPS 
 



 

35. Objective of UPS(Un-interrupted Power Supply) is 
a) Using for storage c) To increase the speed of a computer 
b) Provides backup power d) All of the above 

 
36. QWERTY is used with reference to  

a) Monitor        b) Printer c) Mouse  d) Key Board 
 

37. “Zipping” a file means 
a) Encrypting the message       c) Transferring the message 
b) Compressing the message d) All of the above 

 
38. Which of the following is different from others 

a) Internet          b) Windows       c) Unix d) Linux 
 

39. The term we use to describe physical components of the system is 
a) Software        b) Hardware       c) Mother Board d) All of these 

 
40. _____ is known as unauthorized access to others system 

a) Encryption     b) Decryption     c) Hacking     d) None of these 
 

41. In computers what is the smallest and basic unit of data storage 
a) Bit                  b) Byte       c) Kilo Byte        d) Newton 

 
42. WAV file format is associated with what type of files? 

a) Video             b) Sound            c) Image            d) Word document 
 

43. What does BCC means in E-mail 
a) Black Carbon Copy    c) Blind Carbon Copy   
b) Business Computer Centre d) Business Computer Card 

 
44. The term Pentium is related to what? 

a) Mouse    b) Hard disk      c) Microprocessor     d)DVD 
 

45. Which of the following is not a search engine? 
a) Google    b) Bing        c) Yahoo     d) Orkut 

 
46. A URL (uniform resource locator) is 

a) A computer program    
b) a web server     
c) the address of a document or page on world wide web     
d) an acronym for unlimited resources for learning 

 
47. The operating system is the most common type of ______ software 

a) Application software    c) Communication software    



 

b) word processing software    d) System software 
 

48. Measuring unit for capacity of hard drive is 
a) Byte    b) Kilo Byte     c) Mega Byte     d) Giga Byte 

 
49. What is an operating system? 

a) interface between the hardware and application programs 
b) collection of programs that manages hardware resources 
c) system service provider to the application programs 
d) all of the mentioned 
 

50.  What is the main function of the command interpreter? 
a) to provide the interface between the API and application program 
b) to handle the files in the operating system 
c) to get and execute the next user-specified command 
d) none of the mentioned 
 

51. In Operating Systems, which of the following is/are CPU scheduling 
algorithms? 
a) Priority 
b) Round Robin 
c) Shortest Job First 
d) All of the mentioned 
 

52.  Which one of the following errors will be handle by the operating system? 
a) lack of paper in printer 
b) connection failure in the network 
c) power failure 
d) all of the mentioned 
 

53.  HTML is used to create 
a) machine language program  
b) high level program 
c) web page 
d) web server 

 
54. The process of transferring files from a computer on the Internet to your 

computer is called 
a) Uploading 
b) Forwarding 
c) FTP 
d) Downloading 

 



 

55. In internet terminology IP means 
a) Internet Provider 
b) Internet Protocol 
c) Internet Procedure 
d) Internet Processor 

 

56. Verification of a login name and password is known as: 
a) configuration 
b) accessibility 
c) authentication 
d) logging in 

 

57. Internet explorer falls under : 
a) Browser 
b) Compiler 
c) Operating system 
d) IP address 

 

58. A computer on internet are identified by : 
a) e-mail address 
b) street address 
c) IP address 
d) None of the above 

 

59. The Process of erasing a disk is called : 
a) Wiping 
b) Formatting 
c) Cleaning 
d) Defragmenting 

 

60. Which one is not an Image Editing software ? 
a) Photo Shop 
b) MS PowerPoint 
c) Corel Draw 
d) MS Paint 

 

61. Which one is an example of database designing software ? 
a) MS Excel 
b) MS Word 
c) MS PowerPoint 
d) MS Access 

 

62. Notepad is used for : 
a) Text 
b) Image 
c) Both Text and Image 
d) None of these 



 

63. Special purpose software are : 
(a) Application software 
(b) System software 
(c) Utility software 
(d) None of the above 
 

64. In computer operating system and utility programs are examples of : 
(a) System software 
(b) Device drivers 
(c) Application software 
(d) Customized software 
 

65. The physical device of computer is controlled by : 
(a) Mouse 
(b) Keybroard 
(c) Assembler 
(d) None of these 
 

66.  An assembly language is a 
(a) Low level programming language e 
(b) Middle level programming language 
(c) High level programming language 
(d) Internet based programming language 
 

67. Which of the following is not a function of the operating system ? 
(a) Manage Resource 
(b) Internet Access 
(c) Provided as user interface 
(d) Load and run applications 
 

68. DOS stands for 
(a) Digital Operating System 
(b) Disk Operating System 
(c) Database Operating System 
(d) Disk Operating Software 
 

69. The first screen you see when any windows operating system is up and 
running is 
a) Main screen 
b) Home page 
c) First screen 
d) Desktop 

 
70. Which allows to move from one web page document to another is called 

a) Icon 
b) Web link 
c) Hyperlink 
d) Hyper text 
 

 



 

MS Word – Multiple Choice Questions 
1) Microsoft word is ____ software. 

 A) Application B) Compiler 
 C) System D) Programming 

2) Which is not in MS word 
 A) Italic B) Magic tool 
 C) Font D) Bold 

3) Which is not an edition of MS Word? 
 A) MS Word 2003 B) MS Word 2007 
 C) MS Word 2010 D) MS Word 1020 

4) What is the blank space outside the printing area on a page? 
 A) Clipart B) Margins 
 C) Header D) Footer 

5) Which of the following is an example of page orientation? 
 A) Landscape B) Subscript 
 C) Superscript D) A4 

6) Formatting is performed on 
 A) Text B) Table 
 C) Menu D) Both (a) and (b) 

7) Which of the following software is used for making resume? 
 A) MS Excel B) MS Word 
 C) Dev C D) Java 

8) Press ____ to open the help window in MS word document 
 A) F1 B) F2 
 C) F9 D) F11 

9) Short cut keys for ‘Select all the text’ in MS Word document by 
 A) Ctrl +S B) Ctrl+ 1 
 C) Ctrl+ A D) Ctrl+ V 

10) The name of a word document displays in ____ 
 A) Ribbon B) Title bar 
 C) Status bar D) Home tab 

11) In MS-Word, for what does ruler help? 
 A) to set tabs B) to set indents 
 C) to change page margins D) All of the above 

12) MS word is software of ____ 
 A) Apple B) Android 
 C) Google D) Microsoft 

13) Which is the word processing software? 
 A) Avast B) MS word 2007 
 C) Google Chrome D) Mozilla Firefox 

14) MS Word is ____ software. 
 A) Web browser B) Word processing 
 C) Operating system D) Antivirus 

15) The valid format of MS Word is ___ 
 A) .exe B) .doc 
 C) .png D) .jpeg 

16) To show the font dialog box press ____ 
 A) Ctrl+ P B) Ctrl+ D 
 C) Ctrl+ B D) Ctrl+ Q 



 

17) A word gets selected by clicking it 
 A) Once B) Twice 
 C) Three times D) Four times 

18) A _____ identifies a location or a selection of text that you name and identify for 
future reference. 

 A) Footer B) Bookmark 
 C) Header D) Page number 

19) In the _____ we can change the view of the document and set the zoom option. 
 A) Home panel B) View option toolbar 
 C) Ribbon D) Title bar 

20) To center the selected text, the shortcut key is 
 A) Ctrl + C B) Ctrl + E 
 C) Ctrl + U D) Ctrl + O 

21) Which file are contents readymade styles that can be used for a word 
document? 

 A) Presentation B) Letters 
 C) Magic wands D) Templates 

22) To print a document, press ___ 
 A) Ctrl+ P B) Alt + p 
 C) Tab+ P D) None of these 

23) What is gutter margin 
 A) Margin that is added to the left 

margin when printing 
B) Margin that is added to right 

margin when printing 
 C) Margin that is added to the 

binding side of page when 
printing 

D) Margin that is added to the 
outside of the page when 
printing 

24) To see the document before the printout is taken, use 
 A) Print Preview B) Format painter 
 C) Cut D) Paste 

25) To save a document for the first time, option is used 
 A) Save first B) Save As 
 C) Save on D) Copy 

26) Portrait and Landscape are 
 A) Page Layouts B) Paper Sizes 
 C) Page Orientations D) All of above 

27) Which of the following key is used to delete characters to the left of the cursor? 
 A) Delete B) Shift 
 C) Alt+Delete D) Backspace 

28) Line spacing is in the ____ of MS Word. 
 A) Format tab B) View tab 
 C) Insert tab D) Home tab 

29) ____ button reduces the window to an icon but word still remains active. 
 A) Close B) Restore 
 C) Maximize D) Minimize 

30) Which term is not related with font? 
 A) Font grammar B) Font color 
 C) Font size D) Font face 

31) Arial, Cambria, Verdana, Times New Roman are the name of ____ 
 A) Highlights B) Alignment 



 

 C) Font face D) Text 
32) To make the selected text bold, the shortcut key is ____ 

 A) Alt+ B B) Shift+ B 
 C) Ctrl+ B D) Space +H 

33) Which of the following file format cannot be added to a Word document? 
 A) .png B) .jpg 
 C) .gif D) .kpz 

34) What is a note or annotation that an author or review adds to a document? 
 A) Comment B) Caption 
 C) Header D) Footer 

35) What is the blinking symbol on the screen that shows where the next character 
will appear? 

 A) Delete key B) Cursor 
 C) Arrow key D) Return key 

36) The document can be zoom maximum upto 
 A) 150% B) 350% 
 C) 500% D) 600% 

37) The bar at the top of the window that bears the name of the window is known 
as 

 A) Title bar B) Menu bar 
 C) Status bar D) Control panel 

38) The ____ is a customizable toolbar that contains commands that you may want 
to use. 

 A) View option toolbar B) Quick access toolbar 
 C) Title bar D) Ribbon 

39) Change the case of letters by 
 A) Alt + F3 B) Ctrl + F3 
 C) Shift + F3 D) Tab + F3 

40) The process of making changes to an existing document is referred to as ____ 
it. 

 A) creating B) editing 
 C) changing D) modifying 

41) Which of the following options is used to display information such a title, page 
number of the document? 

 A) Auto Correct B) Thesaurus 
 C) Insert Table D) Header and Footer 

42) To align right the selected text, the shortcut key is 
 A) Ctrl + L B) Ctrl + R 
 C) Ctrl + J D) Ctrl + U 

43) The shortcut key for copy selected text/picture in MS Word is 
 A) Ctrl + C B) Ctrl + V 
 C) Ctrl + X D) Ctrl + Y 

44) To cut the selected text, these keys should be pressed 
 A) Ctrl + C B) Ctrl + D 
 C) Ctrl + V D) Ctrl + X 

45) The shortcut key for paste selected text/picture in MS Word is 
 A) Ctrl + C B) Ctrl + X 
 C) Ctrl + V D) Ctrl + Z 

46) If you want to undo an action in a document, then press 



 

 A) Ctrl + R B) Ctrl + U 
 C) Ctrl + X D) Ctrl + Z 

47) If you want to redo an action in a document, then press 
 A) Ctrl + R B) Ctrl + U 
 C) Ctrl + Y D) Ctrl + X 

48) Which one can be used as watermark in a word document 
 A) Text B) Image 
 C) Both A and B D) None 

49) In MS Word Ctrl+S is used to 
 A) Scenarios B) Size 
 C) Save D) Spelling Check 

50) When a hyperlink is created, Word formats the Web address as _____ 
 A) italicized and colored red B) italicized and colored blue 
 C) underlined and colored red D) underlined and colored blue 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MCQ’S EXCEL 

 

1. _______ appear at the bottom of the Excel window. 

 (A) Title bar 

 (B) Formula bar 

 (C) Work sheet tabs 

 (D) Name box 

2. What are the basic rectangular building blocks of a spreadsheet? 

 (A) Cells 

 (B) Zoom slider 

 (C) Help button 

 (D) All of these 

3. Which of the following is not a term pertaining to spreadsheets? 

 (A) Cell 

 (B) Character 

 (C) Browser 

 (D) Formula 

4. Another name for a pre-programmed formula in Excel is 

 (A) Cell 

 (B) Graph 

 (C) Function 

 (D) Range 

5. Excel is a program that is used to prepare a 

 (A) Slide presentation 

 (B) Spreadsheet 

 (C) Text document 

 (D) Database 

6. In which tab wrap text feature is present in MS Excel 2007? 

 (A) Formulas 

 (B) View 

 (C) Insert 

 (D) Home 

7. Which of the following identifies a cell in Excel? 

 (A) Address 



 

 (B) Formula 

 (C) Name 

 (D) Label 

8. Which term is used to join the selected cells in to one cell? 

 (A) Filter 

 (B) Wrap 

 (C) Pivot 

 (D) Merge 

9. A formula in Excel always begins with an ____ 

 (A) Equal sign 

 (B) Colon 

 (C) Comma 

 (D) Space 

10. When the CPU detects an interrupt, then it saves its 

 (A) Previous state 

 (B) Next state 

 (C) Current state 

 (D) All of the above 

11. A(n) ____ is a series of two or more adjacent cells in a column or row 
or rectangular group of cells. 

 (A) List 

 (B) Section 

 (C) Range 

 (D) Area 

12. What is the extension of saved file in MS Excel? 

 (A) .xls 

 (B) .xks 

 (C) .xos 

 (D) .xbs 

13. Which command is used to close the window of Excel? 

 (A) Alt+ F4 

 (B) Ctrl + W 

 (C) Ctrl +R 

 (D) Ctrl+ C 

14. What is the total region surrounding the chart? 



 

 (A) Chart area 

 (B) legend 

 (C) Clipart area 

 (D) Plot area 

15. What is the intersection of a column and a row on a worksheet called ? 

(A) Column 

(B) Value 

(C) Address 

(D) Cell 

16.  What type of chart is useful for comparing values over categories? 

(A) Pie Chart 

(B) Column Chart 

(C) Line Chart 

(D) Dot Graph 

17. Which function in Excel tells how many numeric entries are there? 

(A) NUM 

(B) COUNT 

(C) SUM 

(D) CHKNUM 

18. A features that displays only the data in column (s) according to specified criteria 

(A) Formula 

(B) Sorting 

(C) Filtering 

(D) Pivot 

19. Statistical calculations and preparation of tables and graphs can be done using 

(A) Adobe Photoshop 

(B) Excel 

(C) Notepad 

(D) Power Point 

20. What type of chart will you use to compare performance of two employees in the 
year 2016 ? 

(A) Column Chart 

(B) Line Chart 

(C) Pie Chart 

(D) Dot Chart 



 

21. Which one is not a Function in MS Excel ? 

(A) SUM 

(B) AVG 

(C) MAX 

(D) MIN 

22. Functions in MS Excel must begin with ___ 

(A) An () sign 

(B) An Equal Sign 

(C) A Plus Sign 

(D) A > Sign 

23. Which function in Excel checks whether a condition is true or not ? 

(A) SUM 

(B) COUNT 

(C) IF 

(D) AVERAGE 

24. In Excel, Columns are labelled as __ 

(A) A, B, C, etc 

(B) 1,2,3 etc 

(C) A1, A2, etc. 

(D) $A$1, $A$2, etc. 

25. The Greater Than sign (>) is an example of _____ operator. 

(A) Arithmetic 

(B) Logical 

(C) Conditional 

(D) Greater 

26. What type of chart is useful for showing trends or changes over time ? 

(A) Pie Chart 

(B) Column Chart 

(C) Line Chart 

(D) Dot Graph 

 

27. The process of arranging the items of a column in some sequence or order is 
known as : 

(A) Arranging 

(B) Autofill 



 

(C) Sorting 

(D) Filtering 

28. The ____ feature of MS Excel quickly completes a series of data 

(A) Auto Complete 

(B) Auto Fill 

(C) Fill Handle 

(D) Sorting 

29. What type of chart is useful for comparing parts of a whole? 

(A) Pie Chart 

(B) Column Chart 

(C) Line Chart 

(D) Dot Graph 

30. In Excel, Rows are labelled as ______ 

(A) A, B, C, etc 

(B) 1,2,3 etc 

(C) A1, A2, etc. 

(D) $A$1, $A$2, etc. 

31. What do you use to create a chart? 

(A) Pie Wizard 

(B) Excel Wizard 

(C) Data Wizard 

(D) Chart Wizard 

32. How will you graphically represent expenditure in different departments 

(A) Column Chart 

(B) Line Chart 

(C) Pie Chart 

(D) Dot Chart 

33. What type of chart is good for single series of data ? 

(A) Column Chart 

(B) Line Chart 

(C) Pie Chart 

(D) Cone Chart 

34. The basic unit of a worksheet into which you enter data in Excel is called a 

(A) cell 

(B) table 



 

(C) box 

(D) column 

35. How many sheets are there, by default, when we create a new Excel file? 

(A) 1 

(B) 3 

(C) 5 

(D) 10 

36. In Excel, which one denoted a range from B1 through E5 

(A) B1 - E5 

(B) B1:E5 

(C) B1 to E5 

(D) B1$E5 

37. An Excel file is generally called a / an : 

(A) E-Spreadsheet 

(B) Woorksheet 

(C) Workbook 

(D) Sheet 

38. What type of chart will you use to compare performance of sales of two products 
? 

(A) Column Chart 

(B) Line Chart 

(C) Pie Chart 

(D) Both A and B 

39. Which of the following is not a valid function in MS Excel 

(A) SUM() 

(B) COUNT() 

(C) SUBTRACT() 

(D) COUNTA() 

40. Which of the following methods CANNOT be used to enter data in a cell in MS 
Excel ? 

(A) Pressing an arrow key 

(B) Pressing the tab key 

(C) Pressing the Esc key 

(D) Clicking the enter button to the formula bar 

41. Which tool helps better for what if analysis in MS Excel ? 



 

(A) Track Change 

(B) Formula Auditing 

(C) Goal Seek 

(D) Pivot Table 

42. In MS Excel, _________ are numbered from 1 to onwards and ___________ are 
numbered from A to onwards. 

(A) Columns, rows 

(B) Rows, slides 

(C) Slides, rows 

(D) Rows, columns 

43. Let’s say the contents of cells A1, A2, B1 and B2 are 0, 0, a and 0 respectively. 
What will be the output of the following Microsoft Excel formula ?  = COUNT (A1 : 
B1) 

(A) 4 

(B) 1 

(C) 0 

(D) 3 

44. Which of the following is used to move an active cell to the first column on the 
current row ? 

(A) Page up 

(B) Ctrl + Home 

(C) Page down 

(D) Home 

45. What is the value of the following MS Excel formula ?  SUMSQ(1, 2, 3, 4) 

(A) 10 

(B) 34 

(C) 30 

(D) 24 

46. The tool in MS Excel to summarize, sort, recognize, group, count, total or 
average data stored in a database ? 

(A) Filtering and Sorting 

(B) Data Analysis 

(C) Pivot Table 

(D) Power View 

47. By default, text data is __________ aligned in a cell. 



 

(A) Left 

(B) Right 

(C) Center 

(D) Justify 

48. Which area in an excel window allows entering values and formulas 

(A) Title bar 

(B) Menu bar 

(C) Formula bar 

(D) Standard toolbar 

49. When you insert an excel file into a word document. The data are 

(A) Hyperlinked placed in a word table 

(B) Linked 

(C) Embedded 

(D) Use the word menu bar and toolbars 

50. The Paste Special command lets you copy and paste: 

(A) Multiply the selection by a copied value 

(B) Cell comments 

(C) Formatting options 

(D) The resulting values of a formula instead of the actual 
formula 

51. Which of the following options is not located in the Page Setup dialog box? 

(A) Page Break Preview. 

(B) Page Orientation 

(C) Margins 

(D) Headers and Footers 

52.  To view a cell comment 

(A) click the edit comment command on the insert menu 

(B) click the display comment command on the window menu 

(C) position the mouse pointer over the cell 

(D) click the comment command on the view menu 

53. To copy cell contents using drag and drop press the 

(A) End key 

(B) Shift key 

(C) Ctrl key 



 

(D) Esc key 

54. How many characters can be typed in a single cell in Excel? 

(A) 256 

(B) 1024 

(C) 32000 

(D) 65535 

55. A worksheet can have a maximum of …. Number of rows 

(A) 1024 

(B) 32000 

(C) 52000 

(D) 1048576 

56. When you see a cell with a red triangle in the top right corner, what does this 
signify? 

(A) There is an error in the cell 

(B) There is a comment associated with the cell 

(C) The font color for text in the cell is red 

(D) A formula cannot be entered into the cell 

57. To hold row and column titles in places so that they do not scroll when you scroll 
a worksheet, click the 

(A) Unfreeze panes command on the window menu 

(B) Freeze panes command on the window menu 

(C) Hold titles command on the edit menu 

(D) Split command on the window menu 

58. You can activate a cell by 

(A) Pressing the Tab key 

(B) Clicking the cell 

(C) Pressing an arrow key 

(D) All of above 

59. What function displays row data in a column or column data in a row? 
(A) Hyperlink 

(B) Index 

(C) Transpose 

(D) Row 

60. Which types of charts can excel produce? 
(A) Line graphs and pie charts only 



 

(B) Only line graphs 

(C) Bar charts, line graphs and pie charts 

(D) Bar charts and line graphs only 

61. What is an expression that tells how the numbers in a determined set of cells are 
to be calculated? 

(A) Formula 

(B) Field 

(C) Data 

(D) Query Correct Answer: 

62. Excel is a 
(A) Graphic program 

(B) None of these 

(C) Word processor 

(D) A spreadsheet 

63. Which of the following is not a valid Zoom percentage in Excel? 

(A) 10 

(B) 100 

(C) 300 

(D) 500 

64. Can you set 0.5 inch left indentation for a cell in Excel? 

(A) Excel does not have indentation feature 

(B) You can specify indentation only if you turn the rulers on 

(C) Indentation can be set from Format Cells dialog box 

(D) The indentation can be specified only when printing 

65. You can automatically adjust the size of text in a cell if they do not fit in width by 
(A) Double clicking on the right border of column header 

(B) From Format choose Columns and then Autofit Selection 

(C) From Format Cells dialog box mark Shrink to fit check box 

(D) All of above 

 

66. What is entered by the function =today() 
(A) The date value for the day according to system clock 

(B) The time value according to system clock 

(C) Today’s date as Text format 

(D) All of above 

 



 

67. Which function will you use to enter current date & time in a woksheet cell? 

(A) =today() 

(B) =now() 

(C) =time() 

(D) =currentTime() 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MCQs on Power Point Presentation 

1. Which tab is not available on left panel when you open a presentation? 
A. Outline 
B. Slides 
C. Notes 
D. All of above are available 

2. Which of the following statements is not true? 
A. You can type text directly into a PowerPoint slide but typing in text 
box is more convenient. 
B. From Insert menu choose Picture and then File to insert your images into 
slides. 
C. You can view a PowerPoint presentation in Normal Slide Sorter or Slide 
Show view. 
D. You can show or hide task pane from View >> Toolbars. 

3. To start Microsoft PowerPoint application 
A. Click on Start > Programs > All Programs > Microsoft PowerPoint 
B. Hit Ctrl + R then type ppoint.exe and Enter 
C. Click Start > Run then type powerpnt then press Enter 
D. All of above 

4. Which of the following section does not exist in a slide layout? 
A. Titles 
B. Lists 
C. Charts 
D. Animations 

5. PowerPoint presentations are widely used as 
A. Note outlines for teachers 
B. Project presentations by students 
C. Communication of planning 
D. All of above 

6. Which of following are not PowerPoint views? 
A. Page View 
B. Print View 
C. Normal View 
D. Outline View 



 

7. What is the easiest way to place same graphic in same place in all slides 
A. Place graphic in Notes Master 
B. Place graphic in Slide Master 
C. Place graphic in Handout Master 
D. Place graphic manually in all slide 

8. To add a Header/Footer in Handout 

A. View -> Page Setup 
B. View -> Header/Footer 
C. View -> Handout Master 
D. None of Above 

9. Slide Transaction can be apply to 
A. Current Slide 
B. Selected Slides 
C. All Slides 
D. All of the above 

10. What is defined by Handout Master? 
A. Slide Formatting 
B. Slide Transaction 
C. Layout of Handout 
D. Layout of Slide 

11. In notes master view, how do you modify the font size of text ? 

A. Modify the slide design 
B. Modify the notes master layout 
C. Modify the text within the body placeholder 
D. All of the above 

12. Want your logo in the same position on every slide, automatically? Insert it 
on the 
A. Handout master 
B. Notes master 
C. Slide master 
D. All of the above 



 

13. Which of the following views is the best view to use when setting transition 
effects for all slides in a presentation? 
A. Slide sorter view 
B. Notes pages view 
C. Slide view 
D. Outline view 

14. Objects on the slide that hold text are called 
A. Placeholders 
B. Object holders 
C. Auto layouts 
D. Text holders 

15. Which of the following provides a means of printing out feature notes with 
a miniature slide on a printed page? 
A. Slide with animation 
B. Outline view 
C. Notes page 
D. Audience handout 

16. ________ controls all the main slide control tasks for your presentation. 
A. Task Pane 
B. Task Bar 
C. Control Panel 
D. None of above 

17. Which of the following cannot be toggled from View > Toolbars? 
A. Control Toolbox 
B. Slides 
C. Revisions 
D. Reviewing 

18. Which of the following pane is not available in Task Pane? 
A. Getting Started 
B. Clip Art 
C. Word Art 
D. Search Results 

19. Which of the following pane is NOT available in Task Pane? 
A. Slide Design 



 

B. Master Slide 
C. Slide Layout 
D. Slide Transition 

20. A new presentation can be created from 
A. Blank Presentation 
B. From Existing Presentation 
C. From Design Template 
D. All of above 

21. In slide layout panel how many layouts are available for text layout by 
default? 
A. 4 
B. 7 
C. 12 
D. None of above 

22. Which of the following statement is false? 
A. If you choose to select from one of the pre-made slide layouts you can 
change the positioning 
B. If you choose to select from the pre-made slide layouts you cannot 
delete the objects in the layout 
C. Blank Slide is at the top of the ‘Content Layouts’ area in the Slide Layout 
panel 
D. All of above are false statements 

23. What lets you to create new presentation by selecting ready-made font 
color and graphics effects? 
A. Presentation Template 
B. Master Slide 
C. Design Template 
D. Animation Scheme 

24. Which command will you use in PowerPoint if you need to change the 
color of different objects without changing content? 
A. Design Template 
B. Color Scheme 
C. Font Color 
D. Object Color 



 

25. What PowerPoint feature will you use to apply motion effects to different 
objects of a slide? 
A. Slide Transition 
B. Slide Design 
C. Animation Objects 
D. Animation Scheme 

26. What feature will you use to apply motion effects in between a slide exits 
and another enters? 
A. Slide Transition 
B. Slide Design 
C. Animation Objects 
D. Animation Scheme 

27. Which short cut key inserts a new slide in current presentation? 
A. Ctrl+N 
B. Ctrl+M 
C. Ctrl+S 
D. All of above 

28. The difference between Slide Design and Auto Content Wizard is 
A. Both are same 
B. Auto Content Wizard is just the wizard version of Slide Design 
C. Slide Design does not provide sample content but Auto Content 
Wizard provides sample content too! 
D. Slide Design asks your choice in steps but Auto Content Wizard does not let 
you make choices 

29. What happens if you select first and second slide and then click on New 
Slide button on toolbar? 
A. A new slide is inserted as first slide in presentation 
B. A new slide is inserted as second slide in presentation 
C. A new slide is inserted as third slide in presentation 
D. None of above 

30. Which of the following method can insert a new slide in current 
presentation? 
A. Right click on the Slide panel and choose New Slide 
B. From Insert menu choose New Slide 



 

C. Click on New Slide button on toolbar 
D. All of above 

31. In which menu can you find features like Slide Design, Slide Layout etc.? 
A. Insert Menu 
B. Format Menu 
C. Tools Menu 
D. Slide Show Menu 

32. Which menu provides you options like Animation Scheme, custom 
Animation, Slide Transition? 
A. Insert Menu 
B. Format Menu 
C. Tools Menu 
D. Slide Show Menu 

33. Which of the following is not a part of Slide Design 
A. Design Template 
B. Color Scheme 
C. Animation Scheme 
D. Slide Layout 

34. How many steps are there between Start and Finish in AutoContent 
Wizard? 
A. 3 
B. 4 
C. 5 
D. 6 

35. What is the best way to create another copy of a slide? 
A. Click the slide then press Ctrl+A and paste in new slide 
B. From Insert Menu choose Duplicate Slide 
C. Redo everything on a new slide that you had done on previous slide 
D. None of above 

36. From which menu you can access Picture, Test Box, Chart etc? 
A. File 
B. Edit 
C. Insert 
D. View 



 

37. If you want to insert some slides from other presentation into current one 
choose 
A. From Insert menu choose Slides from Files 
B. From Insert menu choose Slides from Presentation 
C. From Insert menu choose Slides 
D. None of above 

38. What are the three options available in Insert > Picture menu? 
A. Clipart Pictures Shapes 
B. Clipart From File Shapes 
C. Clipart From Files AutoShapes 
D. Clipart Pictures AutoShapes 

39. To insert slide numbers 
A. Insert a text box and select Insert > Page Number 
B. Insert a textbox and select Insert > Number > PageNumber 
C. Choose Insert > Slide Number 
D. Insert a new text box and select Insert > slide Number 

40. In a PowerPoint presentation 
A. Sound clips can be inserted but not movie clips 
B. Movie clips can be inserted but not sound clips 
C. Both cannot be inserted 
D. Both can be inserted 

41. What happens if you edited an image inserted in PowerPoint 
A. The original file that was inserted is not changed 
B. The original file that was inserted is changed 
C. The original file is changed when you save presentation 
D. None of above 

42. The effect applied to display when slides changes in slide show view is 
A. Slide Animation 
B. Custom Animation 
C. Custom Transition 
D. Slide Transition 

43. Which file format can be added to a PowerPoint show? 
A. .jpg 
B. .gif 



 

C. .wav 
D. All of the above 

44. To insert a hyperlink in a slide 
A. Choose Insert >> Hyperlink 
B. Press Ctrl + K 
C. Hyperlinks can’t be inserted in slides 
D. Both A and B 

45. When you delete a text box object from a slide in PowerPoint Presentation 
A. The object is deleted but text box and the text inside is left on the slide 
B. The text box is deleted and the text is pasted on the slide 
C. The text box and text both are deleted 
D. None of above 

46. Material consisting of text and numbers is best presented as 
A. A table slide 
B. A bullet slide 
C. A title slide 
D. All of the above 

47. Which of the following should you use if you want all the slides in the 
presentation to have the same ‘look’? 
A. The slide layout option 
B. Add a slide option 
C. Outline view 
D. A presentation design template 

48. In order to edit a chart, you can 
A. Triple click the chart object 
B. Click and drag the chart object 
C. Double click the chart object 
D. Click the chart object 

49. How can you create a uniform appearance by adding a background image 
to all slides? 
A. Create a template 
B. Edit the slide master 
C. Use the autocorrect wizard 
D. All of the above 



 

50. You can create a new presentation by completing all of the following 
except 
A. Clicking the new button on the standard toolbar 
B. Clicking file new 
C. Clicking file open 
D. Pressing ctrl + N 

51. To select one hyperlink after another during a slide presentation, what do 
you press? 
A. Tab 
B. Ctrl + K 
C. Ctrl + H 
D. All of above 

52. Special effects used to introduce slides in a presentation are called 
A. Effects 
B. Custom animations 
C. Transitions 
D. Present animations 

53. What is the term used when a clip art image changes the direction of 
faces? 
A. Group 
B. Flip 
C. Rotate 
D. All of the above 

54. The slide that is used to introduce a topic and set the tone for the 
presentation is called the 
A. table slide 
B. graph slide 
C. bullet slide 
D. title slide 

55. Which of the following is the default page setup orientation of slide in 
PowerPoint 
A. Vertical 
B. Landscape 
C. Portrait 
D. None of above 



 

56. Which of the following tool enables you to add text to a slide without 
using the standard placeholders? 
A. Text tool box 
B. Line tool 
C. Drawing tool 
D. Auto shapes tool 

57. Which command brings you to the first slide in your presentation? 
A. Next slide button 
B. Page up 
C. Ctrl + Home 
D. Ctrl + End 

58. The PowerPoint view that displays only text (title and bullets) is 
A. Slide show 
B. Slide sorter view 
C. Notes page view 
D. Outline view 

59. Which of the following options in the printer dialog box would you select 
to print slides 5 and 12 in a presentation? 
A. Slides 
B. Custom shows 
C. Current slide 
D. All 

60. When using PowerPoint, to play a PowerPoint show for previewing the 
show, select 
A. View slide sorter 
B. View slide 
C. View slide show 
D. View outline 

61. In Microsoft PowerPoint in order to see all the slides on one screen use 
A. view slide sorter 
B. view slide 
C. view master 
D. view slide show 



 

62. Which of the following allow you to select more than one slide in a 
presentation? 
A. Alt + Click each slide 
B. Shift + drag each slide 
C. Shift + Click each slide 
D. Ctrl + Click each slide 

63. Which of the following will not advance the slides in a slide show view? 
A. Esc key 
B. The spacebar 
C. The Enter key 
D. The mouse button 

64. Which of the following is not an option when printing handouts? 
A. Six slides per page 
B. Five slides per page 
C. Three slides per page 
D. Two slides per page 

65. What are symbols used to identify items in a list? 
A. Icons 
B. Markers 
C. Bullets 
D. Graphics 

66. Line spacing refers to 
A. The space between the lines of text 
B. The height of the line 
C. The length of the line 
D. A and C 

67. Which of the following uses the spelling and grammar feature to indicate 
an incorrect spelling? 
A. The incorrect word appears in all capital letters 
B. The incorrect word has a wavy red line under it 
C. The incorrect word appears italicized 
D. The incorrect word appears bold 

 



 

68. Which of the following provides a means of printing out features notes 
with a miniature slide on a printed page? 
A. Slides with animation 
B. Outline view 
C. Notes page 
D. Audience handout 

69. Which of the following should you do to bring a bullet back to a previous 
level? 
A. Press the shift + tab keys 
B. Press the shift key 
C. Press the enter key 
D. Press the tab key 

70. An organization has a president, vice president, managers and supervisors. 
On what level of an organization chart are the vice presidents 
A. Fourth level 
B. Third level 
C. Second level 
D. First level 

71. The maximum zoom percentage in Microsoft PowerPoint is 
A. 100 
B. 200 
C. 400 
D. 500 

72. Animation schemes can be applied to…… in the presentation 
A. All slides 
B. Select slides 
C. Current slide 
D. All of the above 

73. Which of the following is not a transition effect? 
A. Blinks diagonal 
B. Dissolve 
C. Fade through black 
D. Blinds vertical 



 

74. Microsoft PowerPoint is a 
A. Database program 
B. Spreadsheet program 
C. Presentation program 
D. Word processing program 

75. Which of the following fill effects can you use for the slide background? 
A. Gradient 
B. Texture 
C. Picture 
D. All of the above 

76. Which of the following are types of sound files? 
A. LOG files 
B. DAT files 
C. WAV files 
D. DRV files 

77. Which of the following is not a way to cut text? 
A. Select the text and press the delete button 
B. Select the text and select Edit Cut from the menu 
C. Select the text and click the Cut button on the toolbar 
D. Select the text and press Ctrl + X 

78. PowerPoint presentations are widely used as 
A. Note outlines for teachers 
B. Project presentations by students 
C. Communication of planning 
D. All of above 

79. What is the use of ‘Hide Slide’ option? 
A. to hide the selected slides during Presentation 
B. to hide the selected slides during Editing 
C. to hide the selected slides during Printing 
D. to hide the selected slides during Deleting 

80. Which is the menu to create a text box on a slide? 
A. View -> Text Box 
B. Tools -> Text Box 



 

C. Insert -> Text Box 
D. Format -> Text Box 

81. This task pane shows the design that is currently being used in a 
presentation. 
A. Slide Show 
B. Slide Style 
C. Slide Design 
D. Slide Format 

82. The spelling dialog box can be involved by choosing spelling from ________ 
menu. 
A. Insert 
B. File 
C. Tools 
D. View 

83. Which key do you press to check spelling? 
A. F3 
B. F5 
C. F7 
D. F9 

84. Which PowerPoint feature allows the user to create a simple presentation 
without having to spend too much time on it? 
A. AutoContent Wizard 
B. Animation 
C. Color Schemes 
D. Chart Wizard 

85. Which PowerPoint feature adds special effects to modify the appearance of 
the slides and the timing between each slide? 
A. Color Schemes 
B. Animation 
C. Transition Settings 
D. Handouts 

86. Slide sorter of PowerPoint is available on _____ menu. 
A. Insert 
B. File 



 

C. View 
D. Edit 

87. To print the PowerPoint presentation, press 
A. Ctrl + T 
B. Ctrl + E 
C. Ctrl + S 
D. Ctrl + P 

88. What is a slide transition? 
A. Overheads 
B. Letters 
C. A special effect used to introduce a slide in a slide show 
D. The way one slide looks 

89. What does ‘apply design template’ do? 
A. Changes the content of the slide 
B. Adds functionality to the slide 
C. Changes the look of the slide without changing the content 
D. None of the above 

90. How can you stop a slide show? 
A. Press the right arrow 
B. Press Escape 
C. Press the left arrow 
D. Press the down arrow 

91. What do you do to start the slide show? 
A. Click on Go 
B. Turn on transition 
C. Click on the Slide Show icon 
D. All of the above 

92. A Chart can be put as a part of the presentation using 
A. Insert -> Pictures –> Chart 
B. Insert –> Chart 
C. Edit –> Chart 
D. View -> Chart 



 

93. We can replace a font on all sides with another font using the option : 
A. Edit –> Fonts 
B. Tools –> Fonts 
C. Tools -> Replace Fonts 
D. Format -> Replace Fonts 

94. Which key on the keyboard can be used to view Slide show? 
A. F1 
B. F2 
C. F5 
D. F10 

95. Which view in Power Point can be used to enter Speaker Comments? 
A. Normal 
B. Slide Show 
C. Slide Sorter 
D. Notes Page view 

96. Which option can be used to create a new slide show with the current 
slides but presented in a different order? 
A. Rehearsal 
B. Custom Slide show 
C. Slide Show Setup 
D. Slide Show View 

97. Power Point presentation is a collection of ________ 
A. Slides and Handouts 
B. Speaker’s notes 
C. Outlines 
D. All of the above 

98. How can the slide show be repeated continuously? 
A. loop continuously until ‘Esc’ 
B. repeat continuously 
C. loop more 
D. none 

99. A File which contains readymade styles that can be used for a presentation 
is called : 
A. AutoStyle 



 

B. Template 
C. Wizard 
D. Pre formatting 

100. Ellipse Motion is a predefined ________ 
A. Design Template 
B. Color Scheme 
C. Animation Scheme 
D. None of these 

101. To open the existing presentation, press 
A. Ctrl + L 
B. Ctrl + N 
C. Ctrl + A 
D. Ctrl + O 

 





















































































































































 
OBJECTIVE TYPE QUESTIONS IN ESTABLISHMENT MATTERS 

 
1. Conversion of one kind of leave into another shall be considered, if received within _______ 

days.        
A.10 days            B. 20 days               C.  30 days                 D. 40 days  
 

2. Leave ordinarily begins on the day on which transfer of charge is effected and ends on the day 
preceding that in which _________.   
A) Resumed        B) Returning                 C) Reported           D) None of the above. 
 

3. CL shall not be combined with any other kind of leave since it is not a _____. 
A) Recognized leave  B)On Duty    C)Absent from duty     D) none 

 
4. No Railway Servant shall be granted leave of any kind for a continuous period exceeding 

_________.      
A)   5years               B)    4years                   C         3years               D2years 

 
5. Railway Servant is entitled for credit of _________ days of LAP in a year 
             A   15     B   30                C 25          D 60 
 
6. Leave on average pay is credited in advance in 2 installments of 15 days each on the first day of 

____ and _______ every calendar year. 
A 1st Jan/1st July    B   1st June / 1st Dec      C   2ndJan/3rdJune    D 1stJuly/5th July   

 
7. Ordinarily the maximum leave on average pay (LAP) that may be granted at a time to a railway 

servant shall be _______ days. 
 A 50         B     70                C      120                        D   180 

 
8. In the year of appointment, LAP shall be credited to the leave account of an employee at the 

rate of ____ days for each completed calendar month of service. 
A     0        B   5                      C   2 ½                   D   4 
 

9. A permanent/temporary Railway Servant shall be entitled to leave on half average pay(LHAP) of 
_______ days in respect of each completed year of service. 

             A   20 days           B 30 days                  C   80 days          D 10 days 
 

10. The amount of leave on half average pay that can be availed of in one spell shall be limited to 
________. 
A 20 months             B 24 months             C 36 months          D 90 days 
 

11. In the year of appointment, LHAP shall be credited to the leave account of an employee at the 
rate of ____ days for each completed calendar month of service. 

            A   4/3                 B 2/5            C 5/3                            D 5/5 
12. Leave not due is debited against the ________ leave he is likely to earn subsequently after 

resuming to duty. 
A     LAP         B Hospital leave          C     LHAP                 D   LWPD 

 



13. Encashment of LAP upto _____________ days shall not exceed in entire career 
A    30 days                 B 60                   C 20                 D   10 

 
14. A railway servant while in service can encash LAP upto ______ days at a time in 2 years block 

period. 
A      40              B 10                 C 45                 D    15 
 

15. A female Government servant with less than 02 children may be granted maternity leave for . 
                    A 100             B 135           C 180     D   160 

 
16. CCL for 730 days shall be granted to female railway/single male employee for  _________ 

A First 2 minor children      B Any number of children C Only one child    D   None 
 

17. Maximum of the paternity leave is _____days and shall be availed within_____ months.  
A     15days/6months  B 1day/ 3months         C    2days/ 5months  D  11days/ 12months 

 
18. Not less than _____days of CCL can be availed at a time. 

A     3                        B      10                C    5              D    11 
19. _________ leave is granted to a Railway servant who is disabled by injury inflicted or caused in 

or in consequence of due performance of his official duty or in consequence of his official 
position. 
A   Work related illness and injury leave(WRILL)   B   LAP          C LHAP        D   Hospital 
 

20.  Railway servant who is under WRILL is not entitled to earn __________. 
A SP.CL        B    CL       C LAP/LHAP      D   None of above. 
 

21. Full pay and allowances shall be granted on account of WRILL is for _____ . 
A  24 months B Entire period of Hospitalization and Six months Beyond hospitalization   
C   32 months       D    40 months 

 
22.  Period of Study Leave for technical course shall be granted to Railway servants is  

A 24 months       B 12 months       C   36 months       D 21 months 
 
23. Period of Study Leave for medical PG/PHD course shall be granted to Railway servants is  

A 24 months       B 12 months       C   36 months       D 21 months 
 

24. In a year ______ days of CL is entitled to an employee appointed in an open line staff. 
 

A. 10 days      B 11 days        C   15 days       D None. 
 

25.       As per Hours of Employment Rule employees are classified into ________ number of categories. 
A. Four         B. Three      C.     Two        D.   Six 

26. What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of Intensive Category employee in a week? 
A. 60 Hrs           B. 45 Hours.            C. 75 Hrs        D. 54 Hrs. 

27.  What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of Continuous Category employee in a 
week? 
A. 60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 75 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 

 



28.  What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of EI Category employee? 
A. 60 Hrs in a week   B. 45 Hours in a week.   C. 75 Hrs in a week   D. 54 Hrs. in a week 

 
29. Standard Hours of duty of Continuous category of employees is _____ hrs in a week. 

A.   48 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 75 Hrs              D. 42 Hrs. 
 
30.  Waiting Room Bearer comes under ________________ Classification 

A.  Intensive category    B.  Essentially Intermittent    C. Continuous    D.  Excluded 
 
31.  Weekly Hours of duty including P&C of continuous category of employees is------ Hrs. 

A.   60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 72 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 
 
32.  In the case of Continuous category of employees more than ____________ hrs of duty is Long 

on. 
 A. 6 Hrs      B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs 

 
33.  ___________ is empowered to classify the employment of Railway Servant 

A. DRM    B. Head of the Railways (GM)   C. UPSC     D. Rly Board 
 
34.  Weekly rest for Essentially Intermittent workers is ____________ hrs including a full night in 

bed. 
A. 22 consecutive hrs               B not less than 30 consecutive hrs                      
C. 24 consecutive hrs                 D.  Equal to 30 consecutive hrs 

 
35.  Weekly rest of Intensive category of employees is ___________ hrs. 

A. 22 consecutive hrs               B not less than 30 consecutive hrs  
C. 24 consecutive hrs        D.  Equal to 30 consecutive hrs 

 
36.  In which category Railway employees employed in confidential related work are 

Classified? 
A. Essentially Intermittent B. Intensive category     C. Continuous    D.  Excluded 

37.  Maximum how many breaks can be there in a split shift? 
 

A. Two.                 B. Three              C. Four            D. Single 
 
38.  After how many hours of rest an EI category employee can again be called for duty in a day? 

A.   6 Hrs      B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 
39.  After how many hours of rest an Intensive category employee can again be called for duty in a 

day? 
A. 6 Hrs       B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 

 
40.  Within how many days Compensatory Off can be sanctioned? 

A. 30 days      B. 60 days     C. 45 days      D. no limit  
 
41.  Rough Assessment Job Analysis is conducted for ----------hrs? 

A. 6 Hrs      B. 24 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 
 



42.  For the Railway servants performing split duty, the number of spells of duty shall not exceed 
____and the number of breaks shall be limited to ____; 
A. Three and Two 
B. Three and four 
C. Two and four 
D. None of the above. 

 
43.  Appeal against classification of employment can be made to________- 

A. General Manager   B. DRM  C. Regional Labour Commissioner 
D. Branch Officer. 

 
44.  The document which shows employee’s daily hours of duty, weekly rest and break       
 between spells of duty besides other necessary particulars is called 
 A. Duty Chart   B. Roster  C. Attendance register  

D. Overtime Allowance Register 
 
45.  Appointment of Regional Labour Commissioner is made through: 

A. Railway Board B. Human Resource Ministry C. Labour Ministry D. Collector 
 

46.  The category of employment in which the employee does not get any rest or very little rest in 
his duty hours is called: 
A. Intensive   (B) Continuous  (C) Essentially Intermittent (D) Excluded 

 
47.  Allowance that is given to Railway servant for performing duty beyond prescribed hours of 

employment: 
(A) Travelling Allowance  (B) Dearness Allowance  (C) Overtime Allowance  

 (D) None among these. 
 
48.  Number periods of rest given to running staff in a month if one period of rest is 30 hrs: 

(A) 1   (B) 2   (C) 3   (D) 4 
 
49.  Number periods of rest given to running staff in a month if one period of rest is 22 hrs: 

(A) 1   (B) 2   (C) 5   (D) 4 
 
50.  Appeal against the orders of Regional Labour Commissioner can be made to Secretary to the 

Govt of India Ministry of Labour within ______ days. 
(A) 30   (B) 60   (C) 90   (D) 180  

 
51.  What is the weekly hours of duty of the Railway servants other than Gateman ‘C’ 

Caretaker of Rest Houses, Chowkidar, Saloon Attendant, who have not been given 
Railway accommodation and their residence is 1 .0 Km away from the place of work? 
A.   60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 72 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 

 
 

52.  Duty period between 22.00hrs to 06.00hrs is treated as Night duty and paid Night duty 
allowance (NDA)  at hourly rate equal to_______  
A. (Basic pay+ DA)/200  B. (Basic pay+ DA)/100.  C. (Basic pay)/200 D. None. 

53.  Which method of Job Analysis is adopted generally for correct classification of employment? 



A. Factual Job Analysis     B. Rough assessment    C. Issuance of certificate       D. None 
 
54. CTG is granted to the railway servant who is transferred on administrative grounds if transfer 
between stations is ------Kms  

A. 20 kms .   B.  30 kms  C. 50 Kms D. 8 Kms 
55. CTG shall be granted at the rate of ___________ of last months basic pay 
 

A. 100%           B. 80%          C. 75%        C. 180%  
56.  The Railway servants (Discipline & Appeal) Rules came into force on ________. 

A. 1968             B. 1972.            C 1966       D. 1978. 
 
57. ________form is used for placing a Railway employee under suspension. 

A. SF-5             B. SF-11            C SF-1       D. SF-2 
 
58. Suspension is a ------------under D&A Rules, 1968.  

A. Penalty      B. Not a penalty    C. Major penalty  D. Minor penalty 
 
59. Rule No.____of The Railway servants (Discipline & Appeal) Rules deals with          Suspension. 

A. 6              B.7                            C.5                   D. 1 
 
60. ________form is used for Deemed Suspension 

A. SF-5             B. SF-4            C SF-1       D. SF-2 
 
61. Rule No. ------of The Railway servants (Discipline & Appeal) Rules deals with     Penalty. 

A. 6                B.7                   C.5              D. 1 
 
62. ________ form is used for imposition of Minor Penalty. 

A. SF-5             B. SF-4            C SF-1       D. SF-11 
 
63. Compulsory Retirement/Removal/ Dismissal is a ------------under D&A Rules, 1968.  

A. Penalty      B. Not a penalty    C. Major penalty  D. Minor penalty 
 

64. ________ form is used for imposition of Major Penalty. 
A. SF-5             B. SF-4            C SF-1       D. SF-2 

 
65. Major Penalty shall not be imposed on Railway Servant without conducting _______ 

A. Meeting     B. Inquiry.     C.Election    D. Selection. 
 
66 Rule No. 9 of The Railway servants (Discipline& Appeal) Rules deals with    Procedure for 

imposing ___________ penalty. 
A. Major       B. Minor        C. Suspension      D. Revoke of Suspension. 

 
67. ________ form is used for nomination of Inquiry Officer. 

A. SF-5             B. SF-7            C SF-1       D. SF-2 
68. ________ form is used to appoint a Presenting Officer. 

A. SF-8             B. SF-4            C SF-1       D. SF-2 
69. __________________ equal to leave on half salary, will be drawn in case the employee is 

under suspension.  



A. Dearness Allowance      B. Subsistence Allowance    C Suspension Allowance      
 

70. As per rule 17 of DAR rules No appeal lies against any order of an _____________ nature or 
of the nature of step in aid of the final disposal of a disciplinary proceedings.  
A. Minor Penalty    B. Major Penalty    C. Interlocutory D. None 
 

71. The appeal against an order of the Disciplinary Authority can be preferred by the Appellant 
in his __________  
A. Own name.    B. DisciplinaryAuthority.  C. Appellate Authority   D. GM  

 
72. The appeal shall be preferred to any higher authority other than the -----------. 

A. Disciplinary Authority.     B. DRM    C.  Appellate Authority   D. GM 
 

73. Rule 25 of the RS(D&A) Rules deal with _____________. 
A. Review.    B. Appeal      C. Revision.    D. Witness 

 
74. Rule 25.A of the RS(D&A) Rules deal with _____________. 

A. Review.   B. Appeal      C. Explanation.    D. Witness 
 

75. An authority not lower than ___________________ shall impose the penalties of 
Dismissal/Removal/Compulsory retirement. 
A. Disciplinary Authority.   B. GM   C. Appellant Authority 
D. Appointing Authority 

 
76. The disciplinary proceedings should be ------------------on the death of the charged employee. 

A. Closed immediately  B. Continued     C. Temporarily closed  D. None 
 
77. What is the time limit for submission of written statement of defence by the delinquent 

Railway Servant?  
A. 6                           B.7                            C.5                          D. 10 

 
78. If the charge is unauthorized absence, _________ can be one of the witnesses. 

A. Attendance Register     B. Medical Certificate  C. Co- employee. D. None 
 

 
79.  Appeal shall be entertained unless preferred within _________ days. 

A. 100      B. 10         C. 30        D. 45 
 

80. Dispute between workmen and workmen which is connected with the employment or non-
employment is called---------.  
A. Industrial Dispute   B. Personal Dispute  C. Trade Union dispute  D. All 
 

 
81. Labour Courts are established under the ------------------------ 

A. ID Act, 1947  B. PD Act     C. Trade Union Act, 1926  D. All 
 



82. As per ID Act 1947, "--------------" means the termination by the employer of the service of a 
workman for any reason whatsoever, otherwise than as a punishment inflicted by way of 
disciplinary action.  
A. Retrenchment        B. closure           C. layoff            D. lock out  

 
83.     Which among the following is/are true regarding Industrial Disputes? [Sec 2(k)] An  
          "Industrial dispute" means any dispute or difference. 
           1) Between employers and workmen  

2) Between employers and employers 
           3) Between workmen and workmen 
           A. 1, 2         B.1, 2 &3     C. 2, 3     D. none    
84.In the case of any industrial establishment in which 100 or more workmen are employed on  

any day in the preceding 12 months, the appropriate Government, may by general or special 
order require the employer to constitute a ___________.  

          A. Works Committee     B. Labour court      C. Tribunal      D. Arbitrators 
 
85.     As per ID Act, no person employed in a public utility service shall go on strike, in breach   
of contract without giving to the employer notice of strike, within before striking or within-  
---------- of giving such notice.  
A.6 weeks/ 14 Days     B. 5 weeks/ 12 Day  C. 8 weeks/ 10 days  D. 3 weeks/ 3days 
 
86.     As per the Payment of Wages Act, 1936 no wage-period shall exceed --------days 
A. 15                 B.   20               C. 25                 D.30 days 
 
87.    Staff Benefit Fund (SBF) works for the benefit of ----------- Railway Employees. 
         A. Gazetted.           B. Non Gazetted       C. Trade unions    D. All the above 
 
88.    Permanent Negotiating Machinery functions in __________ tier system in Indian Railways. 
         A. Three            B Four              C. Five                 D. Six 
 
89.    ____ number of meetings held at Divisional PNM level with periodicity of 2 months. 
        A. Three           B Four                         C. Five                 D. Six 
 
90.     ____ number of meetings held at Zonal PNM level with periodicity of 3 months  
        A. Three            B Four                         C. Five                 D. Six 
 
 
91.     ____ number of meetings two with each Federations will be held at Board PNM level per year.  
         A. Three                  B Four                         C. Five                  D. Six 
 
92.     Issues not settled in Railway Board PNM shall be referred to ___________ 
          A. Adhoc Tribunal    B. Labour Court     C.High Court      D. Parliament  
 
 
93.     JCM Refers to -------------- 

A. Joint Consultative Machinery      B.    Joint Common Machinery  
C. Joint Collective Machinery.         D.    Joint Constructive Machinery. 

 



94.      In Railways, JCM function in --------- levels. 
          A.    2                     B.   3             C.4             D.7 
 
95.     In N-JCM __________ will act as Chairman 
          A. Speaker of Lok Sabha  B. Cabinet Secretary  C. PMO   D. Governor 
 
96.      Chairman of D-JCM is ____________  
           A. Member Staff     B.  CRB     C. Member Traffic   D. Member Infrastructure 
 
97.       Participation in illegal strike amounts to__________ 
            A.  Dies-non      B. LWP     C.  LHAP      D. Break in service 
98.       PREM refers to _____________ 
            A. Participation of Railway Employees in Management 
             B.  Participation of Railway Employees in Manufacturing 
             C. Participation of Railway Employees in Maintenance 
             D. Participation of Railway Employees in Modernization 
 
99.       PREM functions in __________ levels. 
            A. 3         B.    4       C.      6                  D.     8 
 
100.       PREM meetings at Railway Board level is chaired by __________ 
            A. CRB     B.  Member Staff     C. Member Rolling Stock   D.  Member Traction 
 
101.       Workman Compensation Act re-named as________ 

A. Employee Compensation Act   B. Employer Compensation Act 
C. Employment Compensation Act   D. none 

 
102.        EC Act provide __________ for injury/Death by accident on duty 
             A. Treatment    B. Compensation     C. Conviction   D. none 
 
103.        As per EC Act there are _____&___ types of disablements 
             A. Small/Big    B. Partial/Total  C. Simple/Major   D. none 
 
104.        Employer is not liable for compensation if injury is due to _____ 

A. Influence of drinks/drugs     B. Willful disobedience of rules 
C. Willful removal of safety gadgets   D. all the above 

 
105.        The compensation amount shall be deposited with _________ 
             A. Bank     B.   Employees account    C. Labour Commissioner  D. none 
 
106.        Exgratia lumpsum compensation is paid to the families of railway employees _ 

A. who die in harness in performance of bonafide official duties 
B. who die in harness in performance of non-official duties 
C. who die in service 
D. none 

 
107.         Exgratia Lumpsum amount paid for death occurring due to accident in course of  

performance of duties is ______________ 



              A. 25 lakhs      B.  30 lakhs       C. 20 lakhs      D. 35 lakhs  
 
108.        Pension is paid to ________ Railway Servants on retirement from service  
            A. pre 1-1-2004 appointed employees  B. post 1-1-2004 employees  
            C. appointed on or after 1-1-2004       D. none 
 
109.        Pension is subject to _________ 
             A.   Future good conduct      B. Future bad conduct  C. both A&B    D. none. 
 
110.          Superannuation Pension is paid who retires with minimum _____ qualifying service 
               A. 10       B. 20      C. 30      D.  32 
 
 
111.           Amount of Pension shall not be paid less than____ of last month’s pay at the time of    
Retirement with effect from 1-1-2006 
               A. 20%      B. 30%      C. 40%      D.  50% 
 
112.             ____ days of both LAP & LHAP are entitled for encashment of leave at the time of            
                Retirement  
                A. 50             B.   300          C. 250       D. 125 
 
113.           Maximum amount of gratuity shall not be more than ____ 
                A. 20 lakhs    B. 30 lakhs      C. 40 lakhs      D. 60 lakhs  
 
114.     Compassionate allowance shall be sanctioned to ________ by competent   authority 

 A. Railway Servant who is removed/dismissed   
B. Railway servant on voluntary retirement 

 C. Superannuation                      D.None 
115.        Minimum pension as per 7th PC is _________ 
               A. 7000     B.  4500      C. 9000    D 3500 
 
116.        Deposit linked Insurance Scheme is linked with ---------- and paid to his ____ subject       
to maximum of 60,000 

 A. Balance of PF of deceased Employee / family    \ 
B. service of deceased Employee / family    
C. nil balance of PF of deceased Employee / family        
D. none 

 
117.       The maximum amount of Pension that can be commuted is ___. 

 A.30% of pension         B. 40% of pension           C. 20% of pension    D. 50% of pension 
 
118.         The family pension shall not be less than _________% of the minimum of the scale held by the 
employee at the time of retirement/death. 

   A. 50%         B.30%             C 35%           D. 60% 
 
119. The enhanced family pension shall not be less than _________% of the minimum of the  Scale held 
by the employee at the time of retirement/death. 

 A. 50%         B.30%             C 35%           D. 60% 



 
 
120.         Pensioner would be entitled restore his commuted pension after expiry of ___ years 
              A.20             B. 12              C 15            D      16 
 
121.         PRCP are admissible to Railway Servant retired after putting in __ years of service. 
              A.20             B. 12              C 15            D      16 
 
122.       Railway Servant with minimum of -----of qualifying service are entitled for Voluntary   
Retirement, by giving three months advance notice. 
            A. 30 years            B. 10 years                    C. 33 years                             D. 20 years 
 
123.        ----- amount of Fixed Medical Allowance is paid to the opted pensioner/ Family  
Pensioner per month w.e.f. 01.07.2017 

A.Rs.1000              B. Rs.3000.         C. Rs.2500       D. Nil 
 
124.Gratuity is paid @ ¼ months pay per each completed half year of the service subject to  
a  maximum of ------- months’ pay or Rs.20 lacs, whichever is less 

A. 15 times       B. 12 times       C. 20 times       D. 16 ½ times. 
 
125.       Period of Retention of Railway Quarters on account of missing of Railway Servant is upto  

___    Months. 
A. 24         B 36         C. 12         D. None. 

126. The rate of contribution to join RELHS for Level 7 to  Level 11 employees as per the 7th Pay 
Commission shall be last month's basic pay drawn or _______amount whichever is lower. 

 
A.Rs.78, 000           B. Rs.30, 000.         C. Rs.1, 20,000         D. 54,000 

 
MCQs on Establishmnet Matters ( DAR, Conduct, Pass and HOER) (FINAL) 
 
1.     कायᭅ िनयोजन घटें  के िनयमानुसार  कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के   --------- ᮰ेणी मᱶ वगᱮकृत ᳰकया गया ह ै.As per Hours of 

Employment Rule employees are classified into ________ number of categories. 
A. Four  चार       B. Three  तीन        C.     Two दो       D.   Six छह 

 
2. इ᭠टᱶिसव ᮰ेणी के कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के िलए स᳙ाह मᱶ, िनयोजन के घटंᲂ कᳱ सवंधैािनक सीमा   ------- ह.ैWhat is the 

statutory limit of hours of employment of Intensive Category employee in a week? 
A. 60 Hrs   घंटे    B. 45 Hours.  घटें       C. 75 Hrs  घटें         D. 54 घंटे 

3. ᮧतीᭃालय का बेयरर   ------------- ᮰ेणी के अंतगᭅत आता ह.ैWaiting Room Bearer comes under 
________________ Classification 
A. इंटेिसव ᮰णेी Intensive category    B.  Essentially Intermittentअिनवायᭅत सिवरामी    C. Continuous 

अिवरामी    D.  Excluded छूट ᮧा᳙ 
 
4.  पी और सी सिहत अिवरामी ᮰णेी के कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के िलए   ---------- घंटे  सा᳙ािहक कायᭅ घटें होते ह.ᱹWeekly Hours 

of duty including P&C of continuous category of employees is------ Hrs. 
A.   60 Hrs घंटे      B. 45 Hours. घटें           C. 72 Hrs   घटें           D. 54 Hrs. घटें 

 



5.  अिवरामी ᮰णेी के कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के मामले मᱶ   ------------ से अिधक कᳱ Ჽूटी लागं-आन कहलाती ह.ैIn the case of 
Continuous category of employees more than ____________ hrs of duty is Long on. 
 A. 6 Hrs घटें     B. 12/14 Hours. घंटे          C. 10 Hrs घंटे             D. 8 Hrsघटें 

 
6.  रेल सवेक के िनयोजन को वगᱮकृत करने का ᮧािधकार  -------------- को ह ै .___________ is empowered to 

classify the employment of Railway Servant 
A. DRM मंरेᮧ   B. Head of the Railways (GM)महा ᮧबधंक   C. UPSCयूपीएससी     D. Rly Board 

रेलवे बोडᭅ 
7.  अिनवायᭅत सिवरामी कᳶमᭅयᲂ के िलए िब᭭तर मᱶ पूरी रात सिहत   ----------- घटंᲂ का सा᳙ािहक िव᮰ाम होता ह.ै 

Weekly rest for Essentially Intermittent workers is ____________ hrs including a full night in bed. 
A. 22 consecutive hrs  22 िनरंतर घटें               B not less than 30 consecutive hrs.            30 

िनरंतर घटंᲂ से कम नहᱭ      C. 24 consecutive hrs   िनरंतर घटें  

D. Equal to 30 consecutive hrs 30 िनरंतर घंटᲂ के बराबर 
 

8.  ᮧितपरूक छुᲵी ᳰकतने ᳰदन के अंदर  ले लेनी चािहए. 
            Within how many days Compensatory Off can be sanctioned? 

A. 30 days  ᳰदन    B. 60 days ᳰदन    C. 45 days ᳰदन      D. no limit कोई सीमा नहᱭ  
9.  जाबँ िव᳣ेषण का रफ मू᭨यांकन   ------- घंटे के िलए ᳰकया जाता ह ै. 
            Rough Assessment Job Analysis is conducted for ----------hrs? 

A. 6 Hrs घंटे      B. 24 Hours.घटें           C. 10 Hrs घंटे             D. 8 Hrs घटें.  
10.  Appeal against classification of employment can be made to________- 
 कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के वगᱮकरण से सबंंिधत अपील   -------- से कᳱ जा सकती ह.ै 

A. General Manager महाᮧबधंक    B. DRM मंरेᮧ    C. Regional Labour     
 Commissioner  ᭃेᮢीय ᮰म आयᲦु         D. Branch Officer.शाखा अिधकारी 

 
11.  The document which shows employee’s daily hours of duty, weekly rest and break       
 between spells of duty besides other necessary particulars is called 
 ᮧलखे िजसमᱶ कमᭅचाᳯरयᲂ के दिैनक कायᭅ घटें, सा᳙ािहक अवकाश और कायᭅ घंटᲂ के       
             बीच अतंराल और अ᭠य आव᭫यक िववरण होता ह ैकहलाता ह ै 
 A. Duty Chart डयटूी चाटᭅ    B. Roster रो᭭टर  C. Attendance register    
             उपि᭭थित रिज᭭टर. D. Overtime Allowance Register समयोपᳯर भᱫा रिज᭭टर 
12.  िनयोजन के सही वगᱮकरण के िलए नौकरी िव᳣षेण कᳱ कौनसी प᳍ित सामा᭠यत अपनायी जाती ह ै.Which 

method of Job Analysis is adopted generally for correct classification of employment? 
A. नौकरी का वा᭭तिवक िव᳣षेण Factual Job Analysis     B.रफ मू᭨यांकन Rough assessment     

C. ᮧमाणपᮢ जारी करनाIssuance of certificate              D. None कोई नहᱭ  
 
13.  यᳰद कोई कमᭅचारी वधैािनक सीमा के बाद कायᭅ करता ह ैतो उस ेᳰकस दर पर समयोपᳯर भᱫा ᳰदया  
          जाता ह ै . 

      At what rate OTA will be given if any employee works beyond Statutory  Limits? 
      A. वेतन का दो गनुा At 2 times the pay.  B.वेतन का तीन गुना  At 3 times the pay.   
      C.वेतन का डेढ गुना  At 1½ times the pay.  D.वेतन का पाचं गनुा At 5 times the pay.  

 
14.  रेल सवेक  ) अनुशासिनक और अपील (िनयम वषᭅ   -------- मᱶ  लाग ूᱟए . 



          The Railway servants (Discipline & Appeal) Rules came into force on ________. 
A. 1968             B. 1972.            C 1966       D. 1978. 
 

 
15.  कमᭅचारी को िनलबंनाधीन रखन ेके िलए   ------------- फामᭅ ᮧयोग मᱶ लाया जाता ह.ै 
       ________form is used for placing a Railway employee under suspension. 

A. एसएफ -5   SF-5    B.एसएफ  -11     SF-11   C .एसएफ   -1  SF-1    D. एसएफ  -2  SF-2 
16. रेल सवेक  ) अनुशासिनक और अपील (िनयम का िनयम  ------- शाि᭭त से सबंिंधत ह ै. 
          Rule No.------of The Railway servants (D & A) Rules deals with Penalties. 

A. 6                B.7                   C.5              D. 1 
17. अनुशासिनक और अपील िनयम, 1968 के अनसुार अिनवायᭅ सवेािनवृᱫ/सवेा से हटाना/िनलंिबत करना   --------
 ----- ह.ै 
  Compulsory Retirement/Removal/ Dismissal is a ------------under D&A Rules, 1968.   

A. शाि᭭त Penalty      B.शाि᭭त नहᱭ ह.ै Not a penalty    C. बडी शाि᭭त Major penalty  D. छोटी शाि᭭त 
Minor penalty 

18. रेल सवेक  ) अनशुासिनक और अपील (िनयम कᳱ िनयम सं  .9  --------- शाि᭭त अिधरोिपत करने से सबंिंधत ह ै.
Rule No. 9 of The Railway servants (Discipline & Appeal) Rules deals with    Procedure for 
imposing ___________ penalty. 
A. बडी Major                            B.छोटी  Minor                        C.Suspension िनलबंन    
D. Revoke of Suspension.िनलबंन वापस लनेा 

19. यᳰद कमᭅचारी िनलबंनाधीन होता ह,ै तब अधᭅ वेतन पर छुᲵी के बराबर   -------- आहᳯरत ᳰकया जाएगा   
__________________ equal to leave on half salary, will be drawn in case the employee is 
under suspension.   
A. महगंाई भᱫा Dearness Allowance      B. िनवाᭅह भᱫा Subsistence Allowance         C  .िनलबंन 

भᱫा Suspension Allowance      
20. अनुअिन िनयम के िनयम  17 के अनुसार   --------- ᭭वᱨप के ᳰकसी आदशे या अनुशासिनक कायᭅवाही के  अिंतम 

िनपटारे के ᳰकसी चरण के समथᭅन मᱶ अपील नहᱭ कर सकता ह ै .As per rule 17 of DAR rules No appeal 
lies against any order of an _____________ nature or of the nature of step in aid of the final 
disposal of a disciplinary proceedings.  

          A. छोटी शाि᭭त Minor Penalty                              B. बडी शाि᭭त Major Penalty                 C. इंटर᭨यूकोटरी 
Interlocutory                                              D. कोई नहᱭ None 

21. अनुशासिनक ᮧािधकारी  के ᳰकसी आदशे के िवᱧ᳍ अपील अपेलᱶट ᳇ारा उसके   -------- मᱶ दी जाती ह.ैThe 
appeal against an order of the Disciplinary Authority can be preferred by the Appellant in his 
__________  
A. ᭭वयं के नाम पर Own name.    B. अनुशासिनक ᮧािधकारी Disciplinary Authority.  

 C. अपीलीय ᮧािधकारी Appellate Authority   D. महाᮧबधंक GM  
 

 
22.  ---------- के अलावा ᳰकसी उᲬतर ᮧािधकारी को अपील कᳱ जा सकती ह.ैThe appeal shall be preferred to 

any higher authority other than the -----------.   
A. अनुशासिनक ᮧािधकारी Disciplinary Authority.     B. मंडल रेल ᮧबंधक DRM     
C. अपीलीय ᮧािधकारी Appellate Authority   D. महाᮧबधंक GM 

23. रेल सवेक  ) अनअुिन (िनयम का िनयम  25  ----- से सबंंिधत ह ै .Rule 25 of the RS (D&A) Rules deal with 
_____________. 
A. समीᭃा Review.    B. अपीलAppeal      C. पुनरीᭃा Revision.    D. गवाही Witness 



 
24. रेल सवेक  ) अनअुिन (िनयम के िनयम  25 ए   ---- से सबंंिधत ह ै.Rule 25. A of the RS (D&A) Rules deal with 

_____________. 
A. समीᭃाReview.  B. अपील Appeal      C. ᭭प᳥ीकरण Explanation.    D. गवाही Witness 

25. आरोिपत कमᭅचारी कᳱ मु᭜य ु के बाद अनुशासिनक काऱᭅवाई को   -------------- ᳰकया जाना चािहए.The 
disciplinary proceedings should be ------------------on the death of the charged employee. 
A. तुरंत बंद Closed immediately  B.जारी रखा Continued     C. अ᭭थाई ᱧप से बदं   Temporarily 

closed  D. None इनमᱶ से कोई नहᱭ 
26. जांच -पडताल अिधकारी को नािमत करने के िलए   ---------- फामᭅ ᮧᲦ ᳰकया जाता ह ै  .________ form is 

used for nomination of Inquiry Officer. 
A. एसएफ—5 SF-5      B. एसएफ— 7  SF-7         C .एसएफ  --1  SF-1       D. एसएफ  ---2 SF-2 

 
 

27. यᳰद आरोप अᮧािधकृत ᱧप से अनुपि᭭थत रहने का लगा हो तो   -------- एक सा᭯य हो सकता ह ै.If the charge 
is unauthorized absence, _________ can be one of the witnesses. 

A. उपि᭭थित रिज᭭टरAttendance Register  B. िचᳰक᭜सा ᮧमाणपᮢ  Medical Certificate  C. 
सहकमᱮ Co- employee.                    D.  कोई नहᱭNone 

 
28.  अपील को   ------------ ᳰदन के अंदर दी जानी चािहए .Appeal shall be entertained unless  preferred 

within _________ days. 
A. 100      B. 10         C. 30        D. 45 

29.    रेल कमᭅचारी जो   ------- वषᭅ कᳱ सवेा पूरी करते ह ᱹउ᭠हᱶ   -------- कᳱ अनुमित ह ै . 
Post Retirement Complimentary Pass are admissible to Railway Servant retired after putting in 
__ years of service. 

                 A.20          B. 12              C 15            D      16 
 
 
30.  What is Pass as per Railway Servants Pass Rules 1986.? 
(A) Pass is a Privilege.    (B) To travel in Railway 
(C) An authority given by Railway to a Railway employee or to a Person authorizing him to travel in a train 
gratuitously.   (D) None of these. 
 
31.Family means. 
(A)Wife, Husband, Son/Step sons under the age of 21 years and wholly dependent. Bonafide student of 
any recognized University. Unmarred daughter of any age whether earning or not, dependent widow 
daughter. Railway Doctor’s certified invalid son daughter of any age. 
(B)Wife, Husband, son/Step son/Son-in-law/mother-in-law/daughter of any age. 
(C)Husband, Wife/Widow mother/son/Step son of any age/Daughter of any age. 
(D)Husband/Wife/Sons/Daughters of any age/Mother-in-law, if father is not alive. 
 
32.How many sets of P.T.O. are issued to the Railway employees? 
(A)6 sets both for Gazetted and Non-Gazetted every year from the date of appointment. 
(B)4 sets both for Gazetted and Non-Gazetted every year from the date of appointment. 
(C)3 sets both for Gazetted and Non-Gazetted every year from the date of appointment. 
(D)6 sets for Gazetted and 4 sets for Non-Gazetted. 
 
33.How many sets of School Pass issued to Railway employee? 



(A) 6 sets or 3 half sets per year.         (B) 4 sets  or 6 half sets per year.    (C)3 sets or 6 half sets. per year.   
(D) 5 sets per year. 
 
34.Oflate validity for a Privilege Pass/PTO is ? 
(a) 3 months         (b)  4 months      (c) 2 months      (d) 5 months 
 
35.Attendants of Pass Holder is:- 
(A)Part time servant.         (B)Servant      (C)Full time paid servant.     (D)Any person. 
 
36.Irregularity for use of Passes may be condoned by  
 
(A) CPO          (B) GM                 (C) CME                   (D) COM 
 
37. The colour of the First Class A Pass is  _________ in colour. 

A. White    B. Pink     C. Green.   D. Yellow. 
38. When dependents are included in a Pass/PTO number persons entitled to be  include in Pass/ PTO shall 
be. 
A. All Family members + 2 dependents. B. 5 member’s only C. 6 members only. D. Any number of Family 
members + 3dependents 
 
39. How many sets of PTOs  is/ are a license Holder coolie is entitled in a calendar year? 
A.One (IInd/Sleeper)      B. Two(IInd/Sleeper)    C. Three(IInd/Sleeper)    D. Nil  
40. Which rule of  Railway Service (Conduct) Rules 1966 states that every railway servant  shall at all times” 
Maintain absolute integrity,Maintain devotion to duty and  Do nothing which is unbecoming of a railway 
servant 

A. Rule 3 (i) (ii) and (iii)   B. Rule 3-B      C. Rule 3-C       D. Rule 3-D 
 
41. Prohibition of sexual harassment of working women defined in ____of Railway servants(Conduct) 
Rules, 1966. 

B. Rule 3-A           B. Rule 3-B      C. Rule 3-C       D. Rule 3-D 
42. Demonstration and Strikes defined in _____of Railway servants(Conduct) Rules 

A. Rule 7     B. Rule 4     C. Rule 5     D. Rule 6 
43. As per Railway servants(Conduct) Rules, 1966 a Railway servant holding Group C post can accept gift 
worth Rs ___ on occassions such as weddings anniversaries funerals or other religious functions: 
A.Rs 25000/-  B.  Rs 7500/-     B. Rs 15000/-      C. Rs 500/- 
44. Rule 13-A of Railway servants(Conduct) Rules deals with ___ 
Subscription      B. Dowry      C.  indebtedness     D. Gifts 
45. Rule___of Railway servants(Conduct) Rules, 1966 speaks about a Railway servant subletting of Railway 
accommodation 
A.15(A)       B. 15(B)     C.15(C)     D.15(D) 
46. Rule____ of Railway servants (Conduct) Rules, 1966 speaks about a Railway  servant possessing 
movable, immovable and valuable property 
A.15   B.16   C.17   D.18 
47. An employee can be taken up for bringing outside political influence in service matters in terms of 
__________ of Rly. Service conduct Rules. 
A. Rule 17     B. Rule 14     C. Rule 20     D. Rule  6 
48. Rule____ of Railway servants(Conduct) Rules, speaks about Consumption of intoxicating Drinks & 
Drugs 



A. Rule 17     B. Rule 14     C. Rule 20     D. Rule 22. 
49. In case of loss of IInd class Privilege Pass ------ amount has to be levied as fine. 
A.Rs. 5   B.Rs.10   C.Rs. 15  D. Rs. 25 
50. When a Railway servant has availed all passes due to him in a current calendar year, _____ number of 
set of passes/PTO may be issued for journeys commencing in the next year only by debiting to the next 
year’s pass account. 
A. One     B. Two    C.  Three.    D Four. 

 
Key for  Estt MCQs 1 to 50 ( FINAL) 

1 A 11 B 21 A 31 A 41 C 
2 B 12 A 22 A 32 B 42 A 
3 B 13 A 23 C 33 C 43 B 
4 D 14 A 24 A 34 D 44 B 
5 C 15 C 25 A 35 C 45 A 
6 B 16 A 26 B 36 B 46 D 
7 C 17 C 27 A 37 A 47 C 
8 A 18 A 28 D 38 B 48 D 
9 B 19 B 29 A 39 B 49 A 
10 C 20 C 30 A 40 A 50 A 
 

HOER 
 
1.       As per Hours of Employment Rule employees are classified into ________ number of categories. 

A. Four         B. Three          C.     Two        D.   Six 

2. What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of Intensive Category employee in a week? 

A. 60 Hrs           B. 45 Hours.            C. 75 Hrs        D. 54 Hrs. 

 

3.  What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of Continuous Category employee in a 
week? 

B. 60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 75 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 
 

4.  What is the statutory limit of hours of employment of EI Category employee? 

B. 60 Hrs in a week   B. 45 Hours in a week.   C. 75 Hrs in a week   D. 54 Hrs. in a week 
 

5. Standard Hours of duty of Continuous category of employees is _____ hrs in a week. 

B.   48 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 75 Hrs              D. 42 Hrs. 
 



6.  Waiting Room Bearer comes under ________________ Classification 

B.  Intensive category    B.  Essentially Intermittent    C. Continuous    D.  Excluded 
 

7.  Weekly Hours of duty including P&C of continuous category of employees is------ Hrs. 

B.   60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 72 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 
 

8.  In the case of Continuous category of employees more than ____________ hrs of duty is Long 
on. 

 A. 6 Hrs      B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 rHs 

 

9.  ___________ is empowered to classify the employment of Railway Servant 

 

B. DRM    B. PCPO if delegated by GM      C. UPSC     D. Rly Board 
 

10.  Weekly rest for Essentially Intermittent workers is ____________ hrs including a full night in 
bed. 

B. 22 consecutive hrs               B not less than 30 consecutive hrs                      
C. 24 consecutive hrs                 D.  Equal to 30 consecutive hrs 

 

11.  Weekly rest of Intensive category of employees is ___________ hrs. 

B. 22 consecutive hrs               B not less than 30 consecutive hrs  
C. 24 consecutive hrs        D.  Equal to 30 consecutive hrs 

 

12.  In which category Railway employees employed in confidential related work are 

Classified? 

B. Essentially Intermittent B. Intensive category     C. Continuous    D.  Exclude 
13.  Maximum how many breaks can be there in a split shift? 

A. Two.                 B. Three              C. Four            D. Single 

 



14.  After how many hours of rest an EI category employee can again be called for duty in a day? 

B.   6 Hrs      B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 
15.  After how many hours of rest an Intensive category employee can again be called for duty in a 

day? 

B. 6 Hrs       B. 12/14 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 
 

16.  Within how many days Compensatory Off can be sanctioned? 

B. 30 days      B. 60 days     C. 45 days      D. no limit  
 

17.  Rough Assessment Job Analysis is conducted for ----------hrs? 

A. 6 Hrs      B. 24 Hours.           C. 10 Hrs              D. 8 Hrs. 

 
 

18.  What is the period of Handing over &Taking over time allowed to TTE at the originating and 
destination station of a train? 

E. 45 minutes before the departure of the train and 15 minutes after reaching the             
destination station. 

F. 30 minutes before the departure of the train and 15 minutes after reaching the   destination 
station. 

G. 15 minutes before the departure of the train and 15 minutes after reaching the destination 
station. 

H. None of the above. 
 

19.  Appeal against classification of employment can be made to________- 

A. General Manager   B. DRM  C. Regional Labour Commissioner 

D. Branch Officer. 

 

20.  The document which shows employee’s daily hours of duty, weekly rest and break       
 between spells of duty besides other necessary particulars is called 

 A. Duty Chart   B. Roster  C. Attendance register  

D. Overtime Allowance Register 



21.  Appointment of Regional Labour Commissioner is made through: 

A. Railway Board B. Human Resource Ministry C. Labour Ministry D. Collector 

 

22.  The category of employment in which the employee does not get any rest or very little rest in 
his duty hours is called: 

A. Intensive   (B) Continuous  (C) Essentially Intermittent (D) Excluded 

 

23.  Allowance that is given to Railway servant for performing duty beyond prescribed hours of 
employment: 

(A) Travelling Allowance   (B) Dearness Allowance     (C) 
Overtime Allowance   (D) None among these. 

23a)   P&C time given for running Staff is____________ 

           A. 4 hours   B. 6 hours.   C. 3 hours     D. 4 hours 30 minutes 

24.  Number periods of rest given to running staff in a month if one period of rest is 30 hrs: 

(A) 1   (B) 2   (C) 3   (D) 4 

 

 

25.  Number periods of rest given to running staff in a month if one period of rest is 22 hrs: 

(A) 1   (B) 2   (C) 5   (D) 4 

 

26.  Appeal against the orders of Regional Labour Commissioner can be made to Central 

Labour Commissioner within ______ days. 

(B) 30   (B) 60   (C) 90   (D) 180  
 

27.  What is the weekly hours of duty of the Railway servants other than Gateman ‘C’ 

Caretaker of Rest Houses, Chowkidar, Saloon Attendant, who have not been given 

Railway accommodation and their residence is 1 .0 Km away from the place of work? 



B.   60 Hrs      B. 45 Hours.           C. 72 Hrs              D. 54 Hrs. 
 

28.  Duty period between 22.00hrs to 06.00hrs is treated as Night duty and paid Night duty 
allowance (NDA)  at hourly rate equal to_______  

 

B. (Basic pay+ DA)/200  B. (Basic pay+ DA)/100.  C. (Basic pay)/200 D. None. 
29.  Which method of Job Analysis is adopted generally for correct classification of employment? 

B. Factual Job Analysis     B. Rough assessment    C. Issuance of certificate       D. None 
30. HOER provisions are dealt in which chapter of Indian Railway Act 1989 
 A. Chapter V     B. Chapter IX C. Chapter IV  D. Chapter XIV  
31.     Loco Inspector is classified as ___________ under HOER.      

           A.  Continuous       B. Excluded    C. Essentialli Intermittent   D. Intensive 

32   Headquarters rest for Running staff is _______ irrespective of working hrs. 

      A.  16hrs       B. 14hrs        C. 12hrs          D.8hrs 

34.    The running duty of  Loco pilots of all Mail/Express trains  should not exceed. 

A. 8 hours       B. 9 hours          C. 7 hours    D. 6 hours 
34    Total duty at a stretch (from ‘sign on’ to ‘sign off’) for the Running Staff should not exceed                    
        A.    11 hours.    B. 12 hours         C. 10 hours    D. No such limit 
35.     Running duty for the Running Staff at a stretch should not ordinarily exceed  

A.  10 hours     B. 6 hours      C 9 hours. D. 12 hours 

36. Credit given for Engine attendance before departure and after arrival at engine shed is 

A.  30 & 45 minutes    B. 25 & 30 minutes    C. 45 & 15 minutes D. None 
37. Credit for Train attendance  for goods trains before departure and after arrival are. 

   A.  30 & 30 minutes . B. 45& 15 minutes   C. 30 & 15 minutes D 45 & 30 

38. Credit for accompanying engine on trail______ of time spent is given 

      A. Full credit      B. ½  credit   C. 1/4th  credit    D. 3/4th credit 

39. Credit for accompanying dead engines ______ of time spent is given 

      A. Full credit      B. ½  credit   C. 1/4th  credit    D. 2/3rd  credit  

40.   Running staff should not be away from Headquarters for more than_____  at a stretch 

       A. 72 hours    B. 48. Hours      C 54 hours.       D. 36 hours. 



 

 
 
Descriptive: Establishment Matters 
 
1. What do you mean by a strike?  What are the two types of strikes?  What are the provisions of 

the Industrial Disputes Act regarding Strikes? 
 
2.  What are the circumstances under which the employer is liable to pay compensation to a 

workman under the Workmen Compensation Act, 1923? 
 
3.  What are the different kinds of disablements and compensation payable for each? 
 
4.  Define and explain any two of the following: 

(i) Partial disablement (ii) Total disablement (iii) Lock Out (iv) Lay Off 
 

5.  What is PNM? How it is functioning in railways. 
  
6.    What is PREM? What are its objectives? 
 
7. What does HOER includes? How railway servants are classified under HOER?   
 
8. Explain Essentially Intermittent employment?  What is the criteria to classify the employment as 

EI under RS ( HoWPoR) rules 2005. 
 
 
II RETIREMENT & PENSION 
  
9.  Discuss the salient features of the New Pension Scheme? 
 
10.  What are the kinds of pension? Define them. What is the minimum pension as per 7th CPC? 
 
11.  What are the Retirement Benefits available to Railway Employee retired on attaining  

Superannuation under pension rules? 
 

III LEAVE RULES 
 
13. Write briefly about any two of the following 

(a) Leave Average Pay (b) Leave Half Average Pay (c) Maternity Leave 
 

14. Write briefly about any two of the following 
(b) Child Care Leave  (b) Paternity leave (c) Leave Not Due 

 
IV D & AR  
 
15. List out the Minor Penalties & Major Penalties prescribed under D & AR rules? 
 



16. Write about Suspension of the Railway Servant? What is meant by Subsistence Allowance and 
what deductions are permissible from Subsistence Allowance? 

 
17.  What are the procedure for imposition of Minor Penalty Charge Sheet? 
 


